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s22

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 10:06 AM

To: s22 HERALD, Russell

Cc HARTLAND, Nicholas; 522

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels service in Whitehorse Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks Russell — I'll get back to you on this.

We're in Melbourne next Thursday so there might be an opportunity there.

s22

Adviser — Digital Communications and Aged Care

Office of the Hon. Anika Wells MP
Minister for Aged Care | Minister for Sport

Member for Lille
Y Q/Q_

M: 522 | E: 522 @health.gov.au <</Q %Q) <</O
VA v

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of ké%ds{y@@gnd may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipie Yified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this sr&\a% error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission." Q/Q~® \2{(/?‘

O
From:S22 @/@XF@ /{L@

Sent: Sunday, 5 March 2023 4:34 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@ 9 <<522 @Health.gov.au>
Cc: HARTLAND, Nicholas <N|ck.HAR gov au>; 22 @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels seeﬁ@e Q%rse Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

&
Russell and S22 QQ Q

| defer to Minister Wells on %&e@oks like it is coming together.

Cheers
s22

s22

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP
Minister for Health and Aged Care

p:s22 | M: s22 | Es22 @health.gov.au
s22 PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 5 March 2023 3:45 PM

To:522 @Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>
Cc: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @ health.gov.au>; $22 @health.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Meals on Wheels service in Whitehorse Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hiszz and s22
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FOI 4760 - Document 1

Re the move to deploy new MoW outlets in Vic, Councils and the MoW entities are holding off announcement of the
arrangement to give an opportunity for government to be involved if they so wished.

See detail below. If there is no interest, I'll go back and let them move on the narrative, otherwise let us know and
we can start working on some comms with the relevant comms units.

Rusty
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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s 22

From: HARTLAND, Nicholas

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 11:27 AM

To: s22

Cc: s 22 ;322

Subject: RE: MEDIA FOR CLEARANCE by 1pm today: URGENT Media enquiry - Aged care
'meals on wheels' to Whitehorse and Ballarat [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Cleared

Nick

From: S22 @health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 11:24 AM

To: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND@health.gov.au>

Cc:S22 @health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>
Subject: MEDIA FOR CLEARANCE by 1pm today: URGENT Media enquiry - Ageqéare 'mea?(s/on wheels' to
Whitehorse and Ballarat [SEC=OFFICIAL] Q.

Hi Nick

Enquiry and draft response
Was wondering if you could respond to some follow- %@ g&%s «t 'Meals on Wheels' announcement last
week

https://www.health.gov.au/ministers/the- ho&ké@ell(%p/med|a/deI|ver|ng over-150000-meals-to-older-

victorians-living-at-home?language=en << é
O
1. Why was an interstate supp@e)% %the pilot program?
A Meals on Wheels organl cted to deliver the model in Victoria due to the absence of Meals
on Wheels orgamsatlopos wering in those areas (outside of Local Councils). Supply and delivery
will be local.
/\Q‘Q{o X

A

2. Are there any plans or %&lbllltles to set up a Victorian supplier in the future?
This is the current plan. New entities are being set up to deliver locally, underwritten by existing corporate
infrastructure from other Meals on Wheels entities.

3. The previous long-term Meals on Wheels supplier for Ballarat and Whitehorse councils was Dandenong-
based company | Cook Foods - which has since closed after a fatal listeria-related investigation and has
been subject of numerous inquiries. The owner says he'll offer to set up a not-for-profit locally-based
Meals on Wheels kitchen.

Would the Government be interested in working with him?
This is up to the new Meals on Wheels provider to determine the best way to source food within the area, in
line with regulatory requirements and adherence to the national meals guidelines.

Thank you

s 22

Executive Assistant to Nick Hartland
First Assistant Secretary
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FOI 4760 - Document 2
Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:522 | ES22 @health.gov.au

Location: Sirius Building, $22
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

From: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 10:26 AM

To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>; S22 @health.gov.au>; S22
@Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>

Cc: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: URGENT Media enquiry - Aged care 'meals on wheels' to Whitehorse and Ballarat [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

My apologies | was in a rush when | coded this corro didn’t realise it’s a media enquiry.
Could we please send it urgently to the line area — HRD for response if possible today.

<
| have cced 522 for visibility %Q (_}?‘

;I'zgank you %Q/Q \QQ)Q’OQ/O
F O oF
. . AT >
From: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au> Q, O% \2\?“
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 10:11 AM Q/% /\\ Q
To:s22 @health.gov.au> Q)Q, @?‘Q/?S/
&

Cc: Minister Wells <Minister.WeIIs@Health.gov.au3 p

D response — HRD

Thank you OC)
s22 Q

From:S47F &Q\Q\Q/ ‘2{(/ On Behalf Of Wells, Anika (MP)
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 éz AM

To: Minister Wells <Minister.Welfs@Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: URGENT Media enquiry - Aged care 'meals on wheels' to Whitehorse and Ballarat

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From:S47F

Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 8:16 AM

To: Wells, Anika (MP) <Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: URGENT Media enquiry - Aged care 'meals on wheels' to Whitehorse and Ballarat

Hi Anika and media team
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FOI 4760 - Document 2
Was wondering if you could respond to some follow-up questions re the 'Meals on Wheels' announcement
last week

h ://www.health.gov.au/ministers/the-hon-anika-wells-mp/media/delivering-over-150000-meals-to-

older-victorians-living-at-home?language=en
1. Why was an interstate supplier selected for the pilot program?
2. Are there any plans or possibilities to set up a Victorian supplier in the future?

3. The previous long-term Meals on Wheels supplier for Ballarat and Whitehorse councils was Dandenong-
based company I Cook Foods - which has since closed after a fatal listeria-related investigation and has
been subject of numerous inquiries. The owner says he'll offer to set up a not-for-profit locally-based Meals
on Wheels kitchen.

Would the Government be interested in working with him?

(deadline 4pm today)
kind regards

SATF
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s 22

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 8:38 AM

To: §22 ; HERALD, Russell

Cc: s22 ;522

Subject: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - Two Questions on Notice - Meals on Wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi$22  /Rusty
We have been assigned these two Questions on Notice — wanted to send the questions to you for visibility.

Most of the questions are straightforward, but would appreciate any thoughts/advice, particularly for the second
guestion below.

Question:

SENATOR Anne Ruston asked the Minister representing the Minister for Health and Aged Care, upon notice, on 20
April 2023:

With reference to this announcement: https://www.heaIth.gov.au/ministe;&tgg-hon-a(?g(a—wells-
mp/media/delivering-over-150000-meals-to-older-victorians-living-at- hQﬁ% C)

e
- Why was Meals on Wheels Victoria not consulted regarding this %ﬁtzno%'a
- Who will be providing the meals and in what format.

- Were current local food supply/distribution businesses glv@%émr?t&y to participate.

- What is the costing of each meal.

- Will this program be following the Meals on Wheels \@ @Bxst\'}actlce Guidelines 2022; and if not, can the best
practise guidelines be provided.

- How does this differ to the current arrangeme% |t Qlé\gﬁ Wheels Victoria.

&
Question: % Q/é

SENATOR Anne Ruston asked the I\/@J}t r@%és_(entmg the Minister for Health and Aged Care upon notice, on 20
April 2023: O

With reference to this announcervie thj-ﬂég/www health.gov.au/ministers/the-hon-anika-wells-
mp/medla/dehvemng—over,-,\lgoog(/ eé}s\—{o-older-wctorlans—hvmg—at-home

\4

- What is the breakdown of how, $2.2 million will be expended.
- Over how many financial years will the $2.2 million be expended.
- Can the tender process be detailed, including:

- if it was an open or closed tender process; and

- the relevant link to the tender as published on AusTender.

- How were the two councils chosen.

- Why were only two councils chosen.

Thanks
s 22

Assistant Director
Commonwealth Home Support Programme (CHSP) Program Management Section

Home Support Operations Branch
Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
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FOI 4760 - Document 3
T:s22 | E:s22 @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 11:22 AM

To: s22

Subject: RE: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - Two Questions on Notice - Meals on Wheels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Yep, all good.

From: 522 @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 10:57 AM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - Two Questions on Notice - Meals on Wheels [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi, some points back, if you agree will send toS22  to make our words nice

Mine are in yellow, only last point in first question | think we should change, rwise mg/comments are slight
additions § P
NS
s22 O
P
) N
v Q& ¥
From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> \3/ v %Q
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 9:27 AM ng O% \2\?“
To:522 @health.gov.aux> N7 A
Subject: RE: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - Two Questions o%ﬂp\% %&E’on Wheels [SEC=0FFICIAL]
S e

thoughts Q&“é{o (§<
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2023 8:38 AI&Q O &

To: 522 @)

Cc:522 Qarka
Subject: FOR ADVICE PLEA! Ee\T 0 @
S

HiS$22  /Rusty &Q;\

We have been assigned these two Questions on Notice — wanted to send the questions to you for visibility.

v.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>
16ns on Notice - Meals on Wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Most of the questions are straightforward, but would appreciate any thoughts/advice, particularly for the second
question below.

Question:

SENATOR Anne Ruston asked the Minister representing the Minister for Health and Aged Care, upon notice, on 20
April 2023:

With reference to this announcement: https://www.health.gov.au/ministers/the-hon-anika-wells-
mp/media/delivering-over-150000-meals-to-older-victorians-living-at-home

- Why was Meals on Wheels Victoria not consulted regarding this pilot program. Not a CHSP provider, therefore not
a party to commercial negotiations

- Who will be providing the meals and in what format. The question should be directed to incoming providers,
however volunteers are a key aspect of the meals service delivery
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FOI 4760 - Document 4
- Were current local food supply/distribution businesses given an opportunity to participate. The question should be
directed to incoming providers. Only currently funded CHSP providers are eligible to apply for CHSP funds and
deliver CHSP services
- What is the costing of each meal. The question should be directed to incoming providers. Each CHSP provider sets
their own cost with government contributions associated. Meal costs differ depending on a variety of factors
including, model of delivery, location, staffing, food choice. All CHSP providers have to advertise the cost of their
meals as well as have a client contribution policy.
- Will this program be following the Meals on Wheels Victoria Best Practice Guidelines 2022; and if not, can the best
practise guidelines be provided. The question should be directed to incoming providers. All CHSP providers are
required to meet Home Care Standards as well as comply with relevant Commonwealth and/or state/territory
legislation and regulations, for example relevant state and territory safe food handling practices.
- How does this differ to the current arrangement with Meals on Wheels Victoria. The two providers are funded to
deliver CHSP meals services. The Commonwealth does not fund in the CHSP program Meals on Wheels Victoria to
deliver meals. There is no relationship with MoW Victoria regarding this pilot. deesnet-delivermeal-reristhereany
reladienshipdtn- el e Pustherinfermatiensheuld-bodiresiodtedinearmingravidars

Question:

SENATOR Anne Ruston asked the Minister representing the Minister for Health and Aged Care upon notice, on 20
April 2023:

With reference to this announcement: https://www.health.gov. au/minister,ﬁgg hon- zngé wells-
mp/media/delivering-over-150000-meals-to-older-victorians-living-at- hQﬁ&) Q?‘

- What is the breakdown of how the $2.2 million will be expended§93@ f(g%wcastle $837k for QLD MoW
- Over how many financial years will the $2.2 million be expend r@?ber all CHSP contracts
- Can the tender process be detailed, including:
- if it was an open or closed tender process; and

- the relevant link to the tender as pubhshed o} §m e(}rocess consistent with all CHSP
relinquishments via direct selection process for eX| Viders.

- How were the two councils chosen. De nwronmental situation with regard to council
withdrawals and timing of relinquishment deck%gg;g

- Why were only two councils chos@g Sch c@éploylng new infrastructure

AN

anks Q
Thank OO &

Assistant Director
Commonwealth Home Support P&ramme (CHSP) Program Management Section

Home Support Operations Branch
Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:s22 | Es22 @health.gov.au

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

From: Pl

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2023 4:10 PM

To: HERALD, Russell

Subject: Fwd: Change in State Manager for Meals on Wheels Victoria

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: S47F

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 3:32:15 PM Q‘

To: S47F <</ Q{(/
Subject: Change in State Manager for Meals on Wheels Victoria éo O?“
FYI Q
Change in State Manager for Meals on Wheels Victoria %Q/Q r\%% OQ/

Hello everyone. Q/?* A Qv

Here’s hoping you are all well and your services are doing w ?‘ %

Today | have some news about some changes within the %@% th | want to share with you.

Sadly, S47F has left Meals on Wheels, as héﬂ@c h@; expired. We wish him well and thank him for
his passion and drive, and all he achieved in his tim @u s within MoW.

However, | am really pleased to introduce our n QVI \}\er S47F

S47F s an experienced health and public pollqep @ having worked across federal, state and local
governments, health care organisations, ar@. |th @ dustry association sector in policy and advocacy roles.
S47F has an undergraduate degree in anagement and Health Promotion and a Masters in Public
Policy and Management.S4’F has ed& broad portfolio of public policy issues including primary and
public health, hospital managemeft) o@ Wation, dental, medical devices and allied health.

We can feel confident with S 47F ?y She is keen to get to know the membership and can be contacted at

s 47F @mealsonwhe/ig« \Sf, oronS47F if you wish to discuss any issues.

Please note too that my em re(i as been slightly changed. It is nowS4’F  @mealsonwheelsvictoria.org.au
Kind regards.

S4TF

Meals on Wheels Victoria

S47F

Home and Community Services Department

Email; s47F

WHITEHORSE . S47F ‘. SATE
CITY COUMCIL Ph: Mobile:

Page 1 of 1
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s22

From: =

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 4:30 PM

To: HARTLAND, Nicholas

Subject: FW: Expected Estimates Questioning - Meals on Wheels and Future Fit
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: ASO6a - Meals on Wheels - May 2023 .docx

Do you want me to add this? If so, where does this sit or would you like me to make a MoW tab?

s22

Executive Assistant to Nick Hartland
First Assistant Secretary

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:522 | E:s22 @health.gov.au & Q/
Location: Sirius Building, §22 & <&
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia % (')?~

to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past an

QO
Q¥ é?* >
From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov. au>éQ“ \Q &\2\
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 3:45 PM

To: 522 @heQ% @h ARTLAND Nicholas

<Nick.HARTLAND@health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @ @K

Subject: RE: Expected Estimates Question é/% %als e@h heels and Future Fit [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

- @
Nick,
O <2~

Re the below, | will handle but a%éq.(‘é @notes just for visibility
Rusty &\2\
Q)

>
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the TraditionMia@of {gfra/ia and their continued connection
g

From:S 22 @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 4:52 PM

To: 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @health.gov.au>; 522

@Health.gov.au>
Subject: Expected Estimates Questioning - Meals on Wheels and Future Fit [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon HRD team

The MO has been advised it is likely that questions on Meals on Wheels and Future Fit will be raised at Senate
Estimates this week, as per below:

o Future fit and its project with MOW

o Recent announcement re the assignment of CHSP contracts for provision of meal services in Ballarat and
City of Whitehorse (Melbourne) to MOW Queensland and Newcastle respectively. MOW Victoria

Page 1 of 2



FOI 4760 - Document 6
members disappointed that Victorian MOW providers not aware or asked whether they could pick up
grant agreements.

o Future Fit has apparently not engaged with the state peak association, leading to mistrust in the new
providers and suspicions about the Departmental process and resulting “generously funded pilot
project” announcement.

Can the department please ensure there are relevant briefings prepared on these points for HRD Executive at the
table?

Thank you!
s22

s22
Departmental Liaison Officer

|V|;822

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP
Minister for Health and Aged Care

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elgi;rs both past and present.
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



FOI 4760 - Document 8
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
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FOI 4760 - Document 10

s22

From: s22

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 4:56 PM

To: HERALD, Russell; $22

Cc HARTLAND, Nicholas; $22

Subject: RE: For info: Meals on Wheels Update [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks, Russell
s22

Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP

Minister for Health and Aged Care

p:s22 | M: s22 | E:s22 @health.gov.au
s22 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> Q
Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2023 5:13 PM 0% Qv
To: 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522 YV

Q @Health.gov.au>

Q L

Cc: HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @health.gov.aus; 522 o§</ NIEC) @health.gov.au>

Subject: For info: Meals on Wheels Update [SEC=OFFICIAL] Q/?“ Q&%Qv

N

His22 Qg’oé \2\?“
AN

Just wanted to provide a quick background update on M%&on@&é@é}tﬁvity underway as a few milestones and processes

are coming up (noting there is some ongoing personali%c

Sk

Firstly, the pilot process in Victoria is moving ann(g\\g\ I\qﬁj v@%%n’t anticipate any issues in Ballarat or Whitehorse. On the

ground feedback so far has been really positi e ity to retain the Meals on Wheels model and the majority of the
volunteer workforce. Moving forward we X m@/ic councils to exit the system as part of the next CHSP extension
process and we will be looking at new r 'es@;. cale up the Meals on Wheels model in Vic.

Second, the Whitehorse site is beinngQg'ﬁ @At case for the deployment of a new modernised Enterprise Resource Planning
system that aims to reduce th mj &raw urden on services, while improving the ability to track and report on key data
indicators that the departmentn tﬁ\‘sabport decision making processes. Subject to the successful deployment of the
technology on 3 July, the Depart en-t\yvill commence a new feasibility study with around 30 Meals on Wheels services to help
inform future policy settings underﬁzhome aged care reforms, including trialling new funding and pricing settings under the
current block funded arrangements.

Under the study, the services will:
o seek to co-design a new standardised definition of a meal as well as how to reflect social support that can be applied
to in-home aged care.
e rollout the new technology and provide near real-time data on meal services, volunteer interactions, client
demographics/choice and costs of production to the department
e co-design new funding structures to test that can be administered under the 24-25 CHSP extension

The study will also be supported by the rollout of a new Online Ordering Platform tool, which would be the genesis of the
concept of a meals market place, where consumers can be provided with additional choices in the selection of meals.

For background, the services listed below are those who have agreed to form part of the study (noting two more not listed are

likely). It is a big effort from this group as it involves significant transformation in their operations over the next 6-12 months.
But they are all excited in the opportunity to work with the department on this journey.

Page 1 of 2
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As usual, there are some elements of the network governance who are challenged by this study, particularly those pushing for
the AN-ACC model to apply to meals. There may be some noise, but ultimately we are working through to get some outcomes
here.

Happy to provide more detail on this if you want.

Rusty

New South Wales
Narrandera
Newcastle
Camden
Charlestown
Wollongong
Blue Mountains
Blacktown
Inverell
Dubbo

. Central Coast

. Sutherland Food Services

. Tamworth
Q/Q*

. Village Chef
. Nepean 0%0 C)v

. Fairfield Food Services

. Bathurst %Q/Q ,\Q &)

WO NOULAEWN R

(R
= O

I e G T Y
oOuh wN

Queensland Q{(}’ D
17. Ipswich e &\O &‘2\
18. Caloundra Qf(/

19. Bundaberg Q
20. Rockhampton S O
21. Longreach
22. Collinsville Q,é&OQ
23. Babinda N
24. Crows Nest ()0
25. Roma QO
26. Rochedale QQ‘

Victoria

27. Whitehorse Q;\
28. Ballarat
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s22

From: =

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 9:26 AM

To: HERALD, Russell

Subject: FYIl: Media for Dep Sec clearance by 4pm today, Monday 10 July - Victorian Meals
on Wheels - Manly Daily [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22

Executive Assistant to Nick Hartland
First Assistant Secretary

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

Ts22 | ES22 @health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building, $22
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia OQ/Q‘ ??g/
& O
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the Traditional Custedl S@A@/ia and their continued connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and pr, Q
SO <>v
From: S22 @Health.gov.au> Q(~<>/ %?“ ??
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 3:43 PM
y, 10 July O ,Q2‘

To: News <news@health.gov.au>

&
Cc:522 @health@%@
@health.gov.au>; 522
Subject: FW: Media for Dep Sec clearance byéﬁ?n\ KQ)nday 10 July - Victorian Meals on Wheels - Manly Daily

[SEC=OFFICIAL] % é
&%&

@Health.gov.au>

Hi News Team
Please see Dep Sec cleared respo Qge']

Happy to discuss. ‘2{(:\ \2\‘0

%%
Thanks
s22
s22 | Alg Executive Officer
Ageing and Aged Care Group
T:s22 | M: s22 | Es22 @Health.gov.au
From: 522 @health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 1:37 PM
To:522 @Health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>

Subject: Media for Dep Sec clearance by 4pm today, Monday 10 July - Victorian Meals on Wheels - Manly Daily
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22
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Please see below media enquiry from Manly Daily for Michael’s clearance by 4pm today, Monday 10 July. Cleared
by Nick.

Enquiry
So, at the moment I'm working on a story from Victorian Meals on Wheels who say they're unhappy that they were

not consulted on a $2.2m pilot program for Ballarat and Whitehorse.

The pilot was awarded to QLD and Newcastle.

The state manager S 47F wrote an email to Minister Wells on March 31 with questions about why Victoria

was not consulted about the pilot, but claims she never got a response.

One of her questions was why the Victorian Meals on Wheels peak body was not consulted on the pilot program?

She also wants to know why the new pilot program will spend $13 per person, which is far higher than the $8.25 per

person most Meals on Wheels providers get in Victoria.

She wants to know the reason for the huge mark up.

In Questions on Notice at the last estimates Mark Butler responded: The pilots are funded to deliver outputs based

on a Government subsidised unit price of

$13.00. While within the CHSP unit price range for meals, this price is reflective of higher

than average costs involved with establishing new infrastructure.

It suggests that having to set up new infrastructure is behind the higher costs, which Victorian Meals on Wheels said

would have been avoided if the pilot had been awarded to established services in the area.

Draft response Q,Q‘ ng
e The Department does not usually engage Peak Bodies as part of\ﬁmercia@ﬁtract negotiations.
e Meals on Wheels Victoria, as a peak body, does not underta v&éé/d Kyery.

e The Department does not comment on the internal gover@ﬁce moﬁce within the Meals on Wheels
network, noting that the answers to these questions ar%hai e within the network itself.

e The Departments selection decision was designed t@a& eth tinuity of the Meals on Wheels model in
Victoria by engaging providers who subscribe to@@l\/\@l‘s&& heels ethos.

e Through this process, the department has so t s ngoing social connection for older Australians,
with the vast majority of existing volunteerﬁﬁ r\%ﬁ/gllowing longstanding relationships to be

epartm

maintained. Since the transition on 1 Jul@ e@ ent has only received positive feedback.

D
Thank you Q/é&O((\Q/é&
s22 \)QQ@Q:&@

Executive Assistant to Nick Hartland O

First Assistant Secretary Q Qf</<</0<</

R &ng
Home and Residential Division I’&gei.dg and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Departmenﬁaf Health and Aged Care

T:822 | ES22 @health.gov.au

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

From: News <news@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 11:20 AM

To:s22 @health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @health.gov.au>; $22
@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; News <news@health.gov.au>

Subject: MEDIA - Due 4pm - Victorian Meals on Wheels - Manly Daily [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good morning HRD team

Could you please assist with a response to the below by 4pm today?

2
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Thanks,
s22

s22
Media Unit

Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care
T:s22 | s22 E: news@health.gov.au

Unless stated otherwise, this information is provided on a background basis and should not be attributed.

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia,
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.

From: $47F
Sent: Monday, 10 July 2023 11:11 AM
To: 522 @Health.gov.au>

Subject: Media request

Hello, (</

How are you? I've been away, hence the radio silence from my end. Slo QQettmg mto it.

So, at the moment I'm working on a story from Victorian Meals on W@& hey're unhappy that they were
not consulted on a $2.2m pilot program for Ballarat and Whitehor# ,\% ©)

The pilot was awarded to QLD and Newcastle. \g

The state managers 47F wrote an email to M|n|ster @Q.:l with questions about why Victoria
was not consulted about the pilot, but claims she never gof&

One of her questions was why the Victorian Meals on egp a &)dy was not consulted on the pilot program?
She also wants to know why the new pilot program per person, which is far higher than the $8.25 per
person most Meals on Wheels providers get in @na@ <<
She wants to know the reason for the huge mack‘u O

In Questions on Notice at the last estimat arQB é/lééesponded The pilots are funded to deliver outputs based
on a Government subsidised unit pric

$13.00. While within the CHSP unlt meals, this price is reflective of higher

than average costs involved WI ew infrastructure.

It suggests that having to set up cture is behind the higher costs, which Victorian Meals on Wheels said
would have been av0|ded een awarded to established services in the area.

I'm looking for a comment )6( sn t sure who to direct it to as the email was sent to Minister Wells, but the
senate responses were from r Butler.

My deadline is COB. Can you Iet me know you have received this?

Thanks,

S4TF
S4TF

3
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Follow us online |:|:|:|

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land in all states and territories on which we work and report. We pay our respects to
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elders past, present and emerging, and honour their history, cultures, and traditions of storytelling.
Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

#IStandWithEvan - To learn more about Evan Gershkovich, our Wall Street Journal colleague unjustly detained in Russia, click
here.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely for the named
addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee,
you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does
not relate to the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or
any of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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From:

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 2:20 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint statement and draft MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OK, but let’s talk about the Victorian situation along with -nd - We might be able to work something out.

Meals on Wheels NSW N

Suite0.2,15 Bourke Rd Qf(/ QL.

MASCOT NSW 2020 NS NS
<

Office Hours: 7.30am — 4.00pm Q/

Phonesd7F | FaxsTE ¢

Website: www. nswmealsonwheel

Find us on Social Media:

. Ilwww.facebook.c

https://twitter. oomIMOWNSW
I @

[Iwww.youtube.com/user/MOWNSW

This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete
and destroy all copies and telephone NSW Meals on wheels 02 8219 4200 immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication you should not copy, disclose or distribute this
communication without the authority of NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc. Except as required at law, NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity
of this communication has been maintained nor is that the communication free of errors, virus interception or interference.

We acknowledge that we operate from the land of the Gadigal/Bidjigal people
of the Eora Nation, whose sovereignty was never ceded

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 11:22 AM
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To:
Subject: Joint statement and draft MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks- will look at the statement and provide comments next week.

—

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 21 July 2023 10:25 am, 78 wrote:
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Russell,

iews?
Let me know your views? OQQ’S

@‘0 3
S
N

/OOO

NS
o\

%,
%
J—)*

Meals on Wheels NSW Ltd
Suite 0.2 ,15 Bourke Rd
MASCOT NSW 2020

Office Hours: 8:00 am — 4:30 pm

Phone 476 Fax$47e

&

Email: 478

Website: www.nswmealsonwheels.org.au

Find us on Social Media:
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http://www.facebook.com/MealsonWheelsNSW

9.0 &
» QRO
S S
https://twitter.com/MOWNSW @ @ @
NIONPA
O 07 %
S
@ (&P
&&Q\Z&Q\
%
4
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."
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- @@ @@ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ O

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 2:05 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

On face value, without those discussions, would this be ordinarily approved?

From:

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 1:31 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22 )
Look what has come in on 30 June 2023 Q/Q. Q/
Q.
Seeking employment to to have a conference 2 times a year 0%0(1/ Qv
y O P
oWVIC 2) &'\ N
| . RS
Thoughts with recent discussion??? ‘<>'$?~ v
NN
R\
From:$22 U @Healthgovaws O QS &

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:32 PM
To:
Cc: @health.gov.au>;

@health.gov.au>

osa
R
Hey 22 B &
R \{{o
What do you think of this one? tgeﬁi possible cross over or tie-in to the meals pricing pilot perhaps??
1’2,
From: 2211 @health gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:24 PM

To: @Health.gov.au>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; B2 @health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello
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Thanks very much

)
Q.
O
N O
O S b
Q\VV%Q.\Q%V\
QX0 4
%50, %
2o %,
nwstV/V\O
Vs &
SEAZ
Y 7,
M, 2,
%v\\ %
%50 &y
N, U
\V\v/vv/vv/vv
O %
0o o
«m\,\
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:59 AM

To: FOI

Cc: & ; CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [8 47F 1 (Meals on Wheels Victoria)
— seeking confirmation of decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks 522 —FYlim on leave for next 2 weeks, so happy to look at on my return if this can wait till then.

As further background, | did just throw the search terms through my email files, and just on those we have 2,000
records to sift through. Based on that, | would expect the estimate of a month to be lower are many others who use
these terms in the department where | wasn’t in the email and many documents in TRIM and PDMS.

Rusty
From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:19 AM Q/Q‘ Qg/
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> é (')?~
Cc:522 @Health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Tiea @gﬁ@@health.gov.aw
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [ 47F ] (éﬁ){bﬂ els Victoria) — seeking confirmation
of decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL] Q/v O Q
QY. Ny
Hi Russell, Q~ O &‘2\

Thank you for confirming we will draft a practical refé/ @Z;ed on the below for your signature.

O
We anticipate to get something to you in the&n‘g\ ék{\;@\dmg a case officer being assigned to draft.

RO
Kind regards, 0@%@ &Q

s22

Case Officer — Freedom of Infoé) @9&9 n

Legal Advice and Legislatio{'o QQ~
NN

Legal and Assurance Divisiorrq:éo 6&'ate Operations Group

Australian Government, Departn@m{ of Health and Aged Care

T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:15 AM

To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @Health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria) — seeking confirmation
of decision maker [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
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Would have to run formal record searches, but there is likely to be at least a month’s worth of effort to go through
all the documents, determine exemptions and redact personal and confidential information.

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 10:11 AM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @Health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [ 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria) — seeking confirmation
of decision maker [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Russell,
Are you able to provide a guestimate of staff hours it would take in order to support a practical refusal notice?

Happy to discuss,
s22

Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section
Legal Advice and Legislation

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group Q/@ (</
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care Q ??‘
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOI@health.gov.au % O

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia %‘b {(,O

their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We to them and their cultures, and to elders

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the tr & of country throughout Australia, and
?es%,
both past and present

O
N
1@

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell. Herald@hgkthe\ (< O
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 9:58 AM
To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au> @Q/ © @Q/

Cc:522 He ONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: New @e% — [B47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria) — seeking confirmation
of decision maker [SEC= OFFIC@] QQQ,

Hi FOI, ‘2‘ ’Qz\

This sits with me, as delegate.

However, based on the below request, this would currently likely sit under a s24AA practical refusal given the very
broad scope of the request. The resourcing implication is unreasonable and would divert from the administration of
the aged care system. Subject to your advice, | would recommend commencing a consultation process to reduce
scope as this is likely to result in 10’s of thousands of documents.

In addition, the application should be made aware that material requested, once narrowed, may likely have
elements that fall under a s47G exemption and should consider that under the consultation process.

Subject to the consultation process, the application should also be made aware that fees may be imposed given the
number of records to review (pending revised scope).

Rusty
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From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 1:46 PM

To: 522 @Health.gov.au>522 @Health.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria) — seeking confirmation of
decision maker [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon 522

On 17 August 2023 the department received a Freedom of Information (FOI) request from S 47F (Meals on
Wheels Victoria) requesting access to:

I seek all documents held by the Ageing and Aged Care Branch including, contractual documents, all email
and posted correspondence, meeting minutes, ministerial briefings and reports that include the words:
Meals on Wheels Victoria

Meals on Wheels Australia

MOWA

Meals on Wheels NSW

Future Fit

Miles Morgan Australia Q‘
s 47F Q/

%
&

From January 2020 through until currently Oéo O

V9
For action by COB 18 August 2023 %((?& ,\%(b?@{(/

v
Could you please confirm that this request sits with Home S@g/rt Qp%&%’@ns Branch, and advise who will be:
e the FOI decision maker* for this request (usuall&/@?@i@a@%‘ecretary)

A\
e the business area Action Officer Q)Q/Q‘Qv:zgy”

&)
*Please note that the FOI delegation is held b\g?FSg(o fi within the department.

N
If this request does not sit with your Bra@%@%@@e which Branch it may sit with so we can progress this request
A
Q

as quickly as possible. N)
Q..

@)
Kind Regards, Q Qf(/ &
O L0
s22 &\2\ <& \2\((/
FOI Support Officer — Freecfém dfﬁlformation Section
Legal Advice and Legislation
Please note | work Part time Mon-Thurs

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
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
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- @@ @@ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @ @O

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 2:08 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

And are they currently compliant with SSD reporting requirements?

From: 221 @health gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 1:31 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Rusty

Look what has come in on 30 June 2023

Seeking employment to to have a conference 2 times a year QOQ/Q‘ ?9‘5/
O
MoWVIC é)\)qq;l/ Q
2) &'\ ?gﬁ
Thoughts with recent discussion??? (OV“ O Q
s % é?“ ?‘é
SO
From: @Health.gov.au> Q/

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:32 PM

Ith
@healthg%. u
Subject: FW: Ad Hoc Funding proposa\I) %&/'

@health.gov.au>;
@health.gov.au>

0
o522 SES
N\
What do you think of this dﬁg\-’\é\(@g& ssible cross over or tie-in to the meals pricing pilot perhaps??
A

.\
From:

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 12:24 PM

To: @Health.gov.au>

Cc @health.gov.au>; B2 @health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Ad Hoc Funding proposal- Meals Victoria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello 822

@health.gov.au>




FOI 4760 - Document 24

Thanks very much
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 9:13 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [ 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria)

— seeking confirmation of decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Well this is going to be fun

From: 522 @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 9:03 AM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Victoria) — seeking confirmation
of decision maker [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi Rusty — do you know which team should take carriage of this one? | have to confirm the FOI decision maker and

the action officer.
& Qg’

S
From: FOI <FOI@health.gov.au> Q) Q
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 1:46 PM Q/Q ogb C9<</
To: S47E(d) @Health.gov.au>; $22 % @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [S47F ] Q/I((e Q?&\ @els Victoria) — seeking confirmation of
decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL] Q‘

Good afternoon §22 @@1?@@?5’

On 17 August 2023 the department received e @n&lnformatlon (FOI) request from S 47F (Meals on

Wheels Victoria) requesting access to: N A
@ c§< 2

| seek all documents held b @? d Aged Care Branch including, contractual documents, all email
and posted corresponde inutes, ministerial briefings and reports that include the words:

Meals on Wheels V/c

Meals on Wheels AQé?
MOWA \\
Meals on Wheels NSW <)

Future Fit

Miles Morgan Australia
s 47F

From January 2020 through until currently
For action by COB 18 August 2023

Could you please confirm that this request sits with Home Support Operations Branch, and advise who will be:
e the FOI decision maker* for this request (usually an Assistant Secretary)

e the business area Action Officer
*Please note that the FOI delegation is held by all SES officers within the department.

If this request does not sit with your Branch, please advise which Branch it may sit with so we can progress this request
as quickly as possible.
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Kind Regards,

s22

FOI Support Officer — Freedom of Information Section
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

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 9:26 AM

To: s22

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 — [8 47F 1 (Meals on Wheels Victoria)
— seeking confirmation of decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Sorry - me

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

the action officer. Q/Q. (</
N
From: FOI <FOI@health.gov.au> \)é OO
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2023 1:46 PM Q/Q ogb C9<</
To:522 @Health.gov.au>; 522 % @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: New FOI request 4631 —S 47F ] Q/I((e Q?&\ @)els Victoria) — seeking confirmation of
decision maker [SEC=OFFICIAL]
@s’\\oé“\
Good afternoon Anessa, Q){(/ @?‘ <<,?”
On 17 August 2023 the department received (ﬁ@nﬁlnformatlon (FOI) request from S 47F (Meals on
Wheels Victoria) requesting access to: N A
@e O<< N

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

Page 2 of 2
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s22

From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 4:56 PM

To: FOI

Cc GLEESON, Emma; HERALD, Russell; $22 ;822 ;
s 22

Subject: RE: FOI Request Received - FOI 4631 - ¢ 47F /Meals on Wheels Victoria)
(HRD/Home Support Operations BR) - Documents in relation to Meals on Wheels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

HI522 confirming | have discussed with Russell that | will be the decision maker in relation to this matter, | have

reviewed and endorse Russell’s earlier advice regarding sizing of the request. Regards Thea

Thea Connolly
First Assistant Secretary
<</Q" <gf</

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group é OV
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care 0 q/ O
T:s22 E: thea.connolly@health.gov.au /522 Q/O qcb <(/

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

@V <>v
Executive Assistant | 522 ?‘ %

T:s22 | Es22 @health.gov.au ngoe \2\
Executive Officer | 522 Q/é ?/S\ \§
T 522 | E:s22 @health.gov.au (</ @ Q/?“

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowle \?e‘-? Iﬁﬂons peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, '§ ity. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all

Elders both past and present. Q/ O Q/
Making flexibility work - if you receive arﬁa @Qutside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that suits me.
Unless | reach out to you via phone or y cting you to read or reply until normal business hours.

From: FOI <FOl@health. gov
Sent: Friday, 18 August 2023 11%2 AM
To: LYE, Michael <Michael.LYE@health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; 522

@health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>; S22
@Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522

@Health.gov.au>; S22 @Health.gov.au>; 522

@Health.gov.au>; S22
@Health.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell
<Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@Health.gov.au>; FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>; JOHNSTON, Chris
<Chris.JOHNSTON@Health.gov.au>; $22 @health.gov.au>; MOORE, Miriam
<Miriam.Moore@health.gov.au>; News <news@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>;
§22 @health.gov.au>; WOOD, Emma <Emma.Wood@health.gov.au>
Subject: FOI Request Received - FOI 4631 - (8 47F /Meals on Wheels Victoria) (HRD/Home Support Operations

BR) - Documents in relation to Meals on Wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

1
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Good morning

In accordance with Corporate Business Rule 10 — FOI Requests, this email is being sent to notify you of a Freedom of
Information (FOI) request FOI-4631 received by the department.

Applicant: s 47F
Applicant Organisation Meals on Wheels
Scope of request: | seek all documents held by the Ageing and Aged Care Branch including, contractual
documents, all email and posted correspondence, meeting minutes, ministerial briefings and
reports that include the words:
e Meals on Wheels Victoria
e Meals on Wheels Australia
*+ MOWA
*  Meals on Wheels NSW
e  Future Fit
*  Miles Morgan Australia
N 47F
From January 2020 through until currently
Date received: 17 August 2023
Date decision due to
applicant: 16 September 2023 (\Q/Q‘ & <</
Sensitivities: You will be consulted separately by the Decisisfhﬁaker reganding any sensitivities identified
in relation to this request. o oﬂ/ /
Decision maker: Russell Herald (O<</V \k{) @V
Assistant Secretary (OV C)& Q?\
Home Support Operations BR/ H?g\, Ve %
522 oA m% L?\
Action and next steps: No action is required in rel tcﬂb\\lg rotification. You will be notified of the decision three
(3) days before the Appjigq;a 'ngmi;e f the decision.
\Z
Kind regard V%ZOQ‘QQ\
ind regards,
s22 . \2\ % O

&N K
Case Officer — Freedom of Informatio&@ﬁ:ﬁéjﬁa< Q,%
Legal Advice and Legislation O® &®

Legal and Assurance Division C@p rations Group

Australian Government, De ﬂ( f@gth and Aged Care
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOI
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

Australia
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s22

From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2023 1:04 PM

To: s22 ;522

Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi322

can you please draft me a response to the email below from MoWYV, thanks Thea
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From: FOI

Sent: Friday, 25 August 2023 9:05 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Cc HERALD, Russell; $22 ;822 ;522

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FOI 4631 search retrieval checklist.pdf

Hi Thea,

Thank you, | have amended the record accordingly to note you as decision maker for this FOI.
Could I please request for you to review and sign the attached checklist for our reporting purposes? Apologies for

not noting in the previous email, | will then send the practical refusal notice to the applicant.

review following a decision on access, the decision maker for the review w need t of a higher level of
delegation i.e. deputy secretary.

Kind regards, {(,Q <</

522 ((/?\ Q?‘
Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section %?“ %
Legal Advice and Legislation Q~

2N

Just for noting regarding the FOI process, if the applicant comes back with g&\gceable request and then seeks a

] o . S
egal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operatlonéf {(,
Australian Government, Department of Health a g az?\z\

T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au \2‘ é

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Austr

The Department of Health and Aged éﬁ@f@\a@ges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and

their continuing connection to Iand un/ty We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

«\‘0 K\@

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.C%?’molly@health.gov.aw
Sent: Friday, 25 August 2023 8:17 AM

To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522

@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks 522 signed. | should also clarify, my advice last week was that | will be the decision maker, could you

please adjust the record to reflect this please?

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 August 2023 10:39 AM
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522
;822 .s22
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s22 @health.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good morning Thea

| refer to FOI 4631 received from S 47F Meals on Wheels Victoria) received on 17 August 2023 seeking access
to:

I seek all documents held by the Ageing and Aged Care Branch including, contractual documents, all email and posted
correspondence, meeting minutes, ministerial briefings and reports that include the words:

e Meals on Wheels Victoria

e Meals on Wheels Australia

° MOWA

e Meals on Wheels NSW

. Future Fit

e  Miles Morgan Australia
° S 47F

From January 2020 through until currently

| note you have agreed to sign the practical refusal notice for this request i%?sell's ab@ce. | have prepared
attached the practical refusal notice for your review and signature also loc at E23V§1542.

@)
Action required and timeframe %Q)q’

Q
The statutory due date for this request is Saturday, 16 Septembera& fn or%?to achieve this date, it would assist
if the signed notice could be returned to us by close of busines§Alo ugust 2023.

A
Please let me know if you have any comments/changes %ﬁé{@o&@‘of these documents.

A\
Kind regards, @Q/Q‘@?:zgy\
s22 ?@ (<Q &

Case Officer — Freedom of Information Se&t?g\n \% &O

Legal Advice and Legislation @@% OQQ((/%

Legal and Assurance Division | Cor @?ﬁ@ns Group
Australian Government, Depart o@(eaégggd Aged Care

T: 02 6289 1666 | E: EOl@h .qo¥a Q

PO Box 9848, Canberra Aé?g\%@z@alia

The Department of Health ana&Ag‘d Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present
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S22

From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Tuesday, 29 August 2023 1:30 PM

To: s22 ;522

Cc: RICHARDSON, Mark

Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

For further advice please team
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s22

From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 4:47 PM

To: RICHARDSON, Mark; $22 ; ;

Cc: = ; HERALD, Russell; 522 ; HARTLAND, Nicholas; $22

.822 : FOI

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 s 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22 '522 ,

Could you please run this search, from $22 and Nick’s mail boxes, to help size it in Russell’s absence?

Thea

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 3:37 PM
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; LYE, Michael <Michael. healt ov.au>; 522
@Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health. gov a ART%‘ icholas
<Nick.HARTLAND@health.gov.au>; 522 @he gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 Q Q) <</ @Health.gov.au>;
s22 @health.gov.au> <</ Q ?‘O
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Me@vn Q%é@ Victoria) - decision for finalisation

[SEC=OFFICIAL] v

Good afternoon Thea, <</
The applicant has revised the scope of the reque@& fallo

all documents from January 2020 %/E}H by the Home Support Operations section of Ageing and
Aged Care Branch in particular nt d by Russell Herald, Nicholas Hartland, Thea Connolley and

Michael Lye including contr cu ts all email and posted correspondence, meeting minutes,
ministerial briefings and %?Y clude the words:
* Meals on Wheels.& <<Q~

e Future Fit ‘2\ \2\(0&\2{0

In light of the revision, could | pI@se request for the team to provide an updated estimate of time it would take to
conduct searches for the above request and if possible an estimate of documents that would be captured. | note
from Russell’s search alone he had noted 2,000 email correspondence for the word “Meals on Wheels”.

| am happy to discuss with the team.

Kind regards,
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
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From: §22

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 12:40 PM

To: FOI; CONNOLLY, Thea; RICHARDSON, Mark; S22 ;522

Cc: s22 : HERALD, Russell; $22 : HARTLAND, Nicholas; $22
;322 ;522

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -

decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

I’'ve added in a screenshot search document into the TRIM folder for Nick’s mailbox. Happy for you to call me to

discuss. It’s near impossible to get accurate records using “meals on wheels” (using “” to bring phrase together) and
“future fit”, particularly in current mailboxes post the recent Outlook migration. The function seems to work better
for the Online Archive mailboxes (pre migration) to give an actual number of items (approx. 1500+ emails here). I've

un

also done screenshots for meals on wheels and future fit without the “”.

By way of timing and handling in respect to Nick: Q,Q‘ ng

It would require several days of manual searching and recording of the ﬁ@nents iq}%’e relevant tracker, if not a
week+, to go through correspondence and associated attached docu sq;bn @5 the only officer working to Nick,
| envisage it would take me solidly offline to complete this. That w%&n@d ining and wading through what it

true correspondence in scope of the request —i.e — sent/receiv @\45 c?or forward (copy for information) and
disregarding mentions in non-exact documents (parliament g%,@a reports etc, Health Tracker requests
NS

etc). %Q \O

A

< N

I've also copied in Rusty’s EA, 522 who can sta@a&&?{&@%\r Rusty’s inbox (Rusty returning from leave
&

Monday 4 September). \2\?\ <<O (§<
Thanks é& Q\éé&

RO
522 ) O® A
NP PN
Executive Officer to Nick Hartland Q Q/ Qg
Special Adviser | Ageing and A%ﬂarQ%OUQ
Department of Health and Agt

P |22 M | [divert on&\%ﬁ&\z\
o)

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 11:03 AM

To: 522 @health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>;

RICHARDSON, Mark <Mark.RICHARDSON @Health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>;

s22 @Health.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @Health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>;

§22 @Health.gov.au>; HARTLAND, Nicholas <Nick.HARTLAND @health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation

[SEC=0OFFICIAL]
His22 and Thea,

Thanks for your work on this request. | understand this request is still likely to not be practicable.
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Before we respond to the applicant, could we request for the team who has conducted searches for Nick to take
screenshots of TRIM searches and inboxes searches that you have undertaken and add to a word document which
can be saved at E23-251542.

If possible would | also be able to request for screenshot(s) to be included for Russell in relation to TRIM or his Inbox
if anyone has access to his inbox. No need to worry about deputy secretary for the moment.

For your awareness, it is likely following my response to the applicant, they will lodge an appeal to OAIC in relation
to the practical refusal notice.

More than happy to discuss the above request regarding screenshots and what is feasible in terms of searching. |
would be grateful if the relevant officers who take the screenshots for Nick, and possibly Russell are able to note the
time they spent to conduct searches.

Kind regards,
S22

Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section
Legal Advice and Legislation

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group Q‘
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care O<</ Qg/
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au 0% (‘}~
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia Q q%q’ &

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the tradifignalQwhefs=0of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pa&ur‘égép to them and their cultures, and to elders

both past and present & O% \2\?

S
From: 522 ‘@h%@%Q .au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 10:02 AM &Q\ é @)

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@he : .a\Jx@CHARDSON, Mark <Mark.RICHARDSON@Health.gov.au>;
s22 @Health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 .gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>;

hed?,
OO
522 mg&gégﬂygﬂﬁmmo, Nicholas <Nick. HARTLAND @health.gov.aus; 522

@health.gov.au?o <(/ @health.gov.au>; FOI
<FOl@health.gov.au> (<Q~ Q

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: F L{Q&eﬁé@l —S47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation
[SEC=OFFICIAL] Q;\

Hi Thea

The search will be quite extensive from January 2020 even with the narrowed scope of “Meals on Wheels” and
“Future Fit”. I've had a chat to 522 this morning following my search of Nick’s inbox and what he can search of his
inbox that includes Rusty in correspondence:

e With over a 100 Meals on Wheels providers funded in CHSP, any correspondence associated with this search
pulls in other Meals on Wheels organisations (such as Bega Valley)

e Meals on Wheels conferences as well as correspondence even regarding AMOWA come up as searches

e Adhoc applications for funding

e Correspondence between the Community Grants Hub

e All CHSP extensions for any Meals on Wheels organisations that Rusty/Nick/Michael will have signed.

e Other Meals on Wheels peaks in other states (general correspondence)

e Correspondence between Rusty and the MO about Future Fit (Minister Wells)

e Contract documentation in SAP
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From what | have searched through Nick’s mailbox, a few factors come up such as:

e Rusty did not start as AS of the branch until end of May 2021. Nick Morgan was the previous AS and
s22 was acting for Nick Morgan in January 2020. Therefore, there is correspondence
pertaining to additional funding for Meals on Wheels for COVID-19 response, including briefings, MRs, TPs
to support an announcement by previous government (so mailbox searches, if we keep strict to the request,
will just be of Nick H’s and Michael’s inbox for the period of January 2020 to June 2021).

e Re Future Fit, a letter from MoW CEO to Nick re support for Future Fit in 2022 (from what | can ascertain,
the branch may have responded, but we were also under caretaker conventions). There was an
acknowledgement from Nick in July 2022 which also tied into a question about the aged care workforce
bonus payment (CHSP workers not included).

A search will also need to be done in PDMS, which will also be extensive covering, not limited to:
e Ministerial briefs on Future Fit, Min Submissions eg CHSP meal unit price increase, CHSP extensions, COVID
additional funding as mentioned above and those related to Support at Home.
e MIRs, Min Corros, Media Releases, TPs,
e HIBs, QTBs, QoNs — if counted in scope of ministerial briefings

s22 is happy to have a further chat with you in Rusty’s absence this week.

Thanks Oéo C)?”
522

Y \q(b%é(’o
Executive Officer to Nick Hartland ?9 A ?‘
Special Adviser | Ageing and Aged Care Group \g/ ?g) %Q
Department of Health and Aged Care Qg/ % Ve
p |52 M | [divert on] {(/é &\O ,Q?‘
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s22

From: s22

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 12:35 PM

To: s22

Cc s22 ;522 ;522 ; HERALD, Russell

Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

The FOI team need some information from Rusty’s inbox please.$22  will CC you into the response she is
undertaking and re the search functions

See the initial responses from the FOIl team. This will need to be actioned today or tomorrow.

Kind regards

s22 OQ/Q‘ ??g/
S o°
A A
SRS
QLN
NN
AR\ ot
N K
YO &
X 0
&N K
OIS
S O@ R
U0 ?9‘
S
£ &
«&‘2{:’\\2\
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Thursday, 31 August 2023 12:12 PM

To: FOI

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s22 - I'll run the search tonight on my inbox files. Will be higher than last time

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 31 Aug 2023 11:02 am, FOI <FOl@health.gov.au> wrote:
His22 and Thea,

Thanks for your work on this request. | understand this request is still Ilke@ not bgjﬁﬁactlcable
Before we respond to the applicant, could we request for the tea ;%?% % C cted searches for Nick to take

screenshots of TRIM searches and inboxes searches that you ha 5W“and add to a word document which
can be saved at E23-251542.

If possible would | also be able to request for screensh@ teﬁb\e |Q'cj1uded for Russell in relation to TRIM or his Inbox
if anyone has access to his inbox. No need to worryé@u l{%\?‘ecretary for the moment.

S
For your awareness, it is likely following my re@éfo th&applicant, they will lodge an appeal to OAIC in relation
to the practical refusal notice. é& (< %
<</ @)

More than happy to discuss the abo dlng screenshots and what is feasible in terms of searching. |
would be grateful if the reIevant o e the screenshots for Nick, and possibly Russell are able to note the
time they spent to conduct se@ro Q‘

Kind regards, \2{(’ &‘2‘@

s22

Case Officer — Freedom of Inf&natlon Section
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
Sent: Friday, 1 September 2023 11:18 AM
To: s22 : HERALD, Russell; CONNOLLY, Thea
Cc: s22 s22 : HARTLAND, Nicholas; $22 ;822
;S22 ;822 : RICHARDSON, Mark; S22
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —S 47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22 and Russell,

Thank you for conducting searches accordingly.

We appreciate you both taking the time to do this, no further action is required at this stage.

| will respond to the applicant. Thanks again. Q‘ ((/
YRS
Kind regards, %O OV
s22 0 (bq/
Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section %((,Q N QQ/
Legal Advice and Legislation ((/v Q’\ 0?‘
& ev y?
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Gro Q‘ \O \2\
Australian Government, Department of Health and Ag ér A \'}

a
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au Q> Q@ \2\(8“
@)

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 9 &
SNEWS

The Department of Health and Aged Care a ladlges\the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea & o@%u e pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present ) O® A

O o &

QEES
AW
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. 0000000000000

From: g
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 12:32 PM

To: HERALD, Russell
Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 12:09 PM
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

V Q

Q)

Will do — most of it is rubbish @& '\o') C?Q/
YA Y

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> Q{()’O

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 12:01 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>.
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=

@health.gov.au>

For advice please, and draft response. T~ <
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 6:14 PM

To: FOI; 822

Cc: s22

Subject: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) -
response by COB 14 September 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22

Yes to both Q

Rusty

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 13 Sept 2023 5:56 pm, FOI <FOl@health.gov.au> wrote: {(,Q~ Q{(/
Hi$22  and Russell, § O?‘
Q
Thanks for your question regarding the interpretation. Q,Q @(b <</
& ?‘

We have interpreted the request to mean only documents r@%ﬁgﬂz&hq‘&ntract amendment notice.

Please respond by COB tomorrow, 14 September 202%&/% &\
?\

¢ Could we please confirm that your business are@?aéé%‘cess to this contract amendment?

~2~ O
e Would it be correct for us to assur@s @@nents would require consultation with the supplier, Miles

Morgan Australia?
0@ N\ &
ind ds,
uslg regards O Q’ng

Case Officer — Freedom OL@%&/ %% ection
Legal Advice and Leglsléi}o&z\ &

Legal and Assurance Division | &rporate Operations Group
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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 3:07 PM

To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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s22

So this notice is relating to the amendment to add the CRM post MoW Newcastle ad-hoc

| would dig out the request for the contract amendment, the contract and its execution which is what informed the
“contract notice”

The FOI request does not, in my read, extend to the operation of the contract, but that which related to the notice
itself

But FOI team can let me know if that read is incorrect?

Rusty

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 2:20 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; $22 @health.gov.au>
Cc:522 @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [ 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon Russell and 522 é@ ??g/
O
On 16 August 2023 the department received a Freedom of Inform &)Eé‘*) Q/@Jest from S 47F (Meals on

Wheels Australia) requesting access to:

?\
| seek all documents including, but not limited to T /{ correspondence and any other documents
regarding contract notice CN3839409-A1 Busi iQn*Project for Meal on Wheels Australia - Supplier
Supplier details Miles Morgan Australia PTY: é\ ary 2021 through until currently.
%
The department has interpreted the reques @u ts relating to the contract notice CN3839409-A1
Business Transition Project for Meal on W 46{1 erom 1 January 2021 until 16 August 2023.

You have been nominated as the F0b®${§!@k§and Action Officer respectively for this request.

This case will be allocated to g@s cer who will be in contact with you shortly to discuss how to proceed
with processing this reques@ Q/ Q\Q/
Processing time period &\2\4
%
The current statutory due date for this matter is 15 September 2023. Please note we are seeking an extension
from applicant for this matter.

A decision needs to be made by no later than 3 days before the due date in accordance with department’s FOI
Corporate Business Rules (CBR 10).

In some instances, an extension may be required to process an FOI request.
The FOI Case Officer will be able to advise if or when an extension may be required.
Action Required

Within 5 business days of this email (by 20 September 2023):
1. Scope - familiarise yourself with the scope of the request and determine whether you can clearly identify
what the Applicant is seeking.
a. Inthe event that the scope is too broad or too vague, please contact the FOI Section as soon as
possible so that consultation with the applicant can take place, as required.
2
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2. Initial Meeting — the FOI Case Officer will contact you both to arrange an initial meeting to discuss the
outcome of the progress of the FOI and next steps.
3. Search and retrieval — the Action Officer will undertake a search for all relevant documents in accordance
with these Search and Retrieval instructions.
4. PDF Documents — the Action Officer will:
a. convert all relevant documents to PDF format
b. highlight (using the pdf highlight tool) material you believe may be exempt
¢. add the highlighted PDF documents to the “Documents for consideration” TRIM container here:
E23-277681
d. advise FOI team once PDF documents have all been uploaded into TRIM container
5. Schedule of documents — the Action Officer will complete the schedule of documents contained in the
above TRIM folder, incorporating notes on sensitivities relating to the highlighted material and advice on
any eternal stakeholder consultations that may be required.

Executive notifications and media interest

The FOI team will notify the relevant Executive that this FOI request has been received and that you are the
Decision Maker.

Once the decision is made, the FOI Case Officer will notify the relevant Executive of your decision.

This notification must be done 3 days prior to the decision being sent t@%e AppJchTt

Media talking points and/or Deputy Secretary briefing may be requn;b |ﬁ/he@%1%lon and the release of
documents are anticipated to generate media interest. )

The department may also notify other Commonwealth agenc{&ifme relgase of a document may result in
guestions being directed to those agencies. WO %Q

<
< \oe/&

Further Information Q/é R

FOI is a crucial part of the department’s legal r @'e %Q&d there are a number of legislative and corporate
business requirements which need to be met kzg\ e &nd the time a decision is made.

All FOI requests received by the departn@n’é{t @ocessed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act

1982 and CBR 10. 0@ @Qﬁ

An FOI decision maker must hav&g@)(o XT:OI guidelines when making their decision on access.

To assist you, we have mcl&d& Qf%;@.«?ng resources:
Freedom of Information A A 8A
e The Freedom of informaﬁén guidelines | OAIC
Corporate Business Rules 10 —vJanuarv 2020
A summary of exemptions and conditional exemptions
FOI Processing flow chart
e The department’s FOI Intranet Page

Please do not hesitate to contact your FOI Case Officer if you have any questions about processing this FOI request.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 1:34 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: FW: Client feedback - S47F [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Maybe add this quote into the response to$47F &)

From:S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 1:33 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Client feedback - S47F

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Q.
& &
S o OO
S ¥
Get Qutlook for iOS %) &'\ v
L@
. S4TF CEES
From: Qi(/ = .V
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 1:29:27 PM Q,é &\O &‘2‘
To: S47F e,
Subject: FW: Client feedback - S47F Q?Q/Q.Q \2{(/?\
v O«
WX, O
AN K
S &
SATF Q Q
S L
O o &
O & Q?‘
O«
SN
T
N A
%
From:S47F
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:55 AM
ToS47F
Subject: Client feedback - S47F
His47
F

Just in case you want to collect up some positive feedback....
Client S47F called on 9/09 to say how very pleased she is with the meals with the new provider.

“The food is excellent! And such an improvement on the last mob. The people are all so kind and courteous -
just lovely!”
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Cheers
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From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 6:07 PM

To: FOI

Cc: = ; HERALD, Russell; $22

Subject: RE: FOI Request Received - FOI 4699 - ¢ 47F /Meals on Wheels Australia)

(HRD/Home Support Operations BR) - Documents relating to Business transition
project for meals on wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Please forward

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 3:33 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Cc:S22 @Health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOI Request Received - FOI 4699 - (8 47F /Meals on WheelsAustralia) f{HRD/Home Support
Operations BR) - Documents relating to Business transition project for mea@hee@ C=OFFICIAL]

@)

V QO
O K
) N
Thank you for the update. | have now listed you down as the degi io?rgy/%é@%r this matter.

Hi Thea,

AV R
Would you like me to forward you the email with furthe@%&u&@?@r this matter or have Russell pass this on for

you already? @@Q/@?\Q/&
. S LR
Kind Regards, \2\?\ (<OO<<
N

FOI Support Officer — Freedom of In ng on
Legal Advice and Legislation O OO <&
Please note | work Part time M @(z ng
KA
Legal and Assurance DivisiQ) po\gﬁé Operations Group
Australian Government, Dep enf%f Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@healtRpov.au
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

522 é& O(f{;@é

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 2:55 PM
To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Cc: 522 @Health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: FOI Request Received - FOI 4699 - (5 47F /Meals on Wheels Australia) (HRD/Home Support

Operations BR) - Documents relating to Business transition project for meals on wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22
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Russell and | have agreed that | will be the decision maker, please adjust

Regards Thea

From: FOI <FOI@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 2:20 PM
To: LYE, Michael <Michael.LYE@health.gov.au>; CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; 522

health.gov.au>; 522 health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; $22
522 22 22
522 L S
s22 i
Cc: 6 @Health.gov.au>; 522 Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; HERALD, Russell
<Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; $22 @Heal’ch.gov.au>;522
@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; FOI

<FOI@health.gov.au>; JOHNSTON, Chris <Chris.JOHNSTON @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>; MOORE, Miriam <Miriam. Moore@health@ov au>; TE(

health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522 Q<</
@health.gov.au> C)?\
Subject: FOI Request Received - FOI 4699 - (Alina Tooley/Meals on ) (HRD/Home Support
Operations BR) - Documents relating to Business transition pro;ect%(méa s ohiwheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

O
Good afternoon Q/ %\?\ é
~Z\

In accordance with Corporate Business Rule 10 — FOI tl@g&mall is being sent to notify you of a Freedom of
Information (FOI) request FOI-4699 received by the Q§

\v /,
Applicant: i A x5 \%‘
Applicant Organisation Meals on W}m\é!; P«é{trg}i}} :
Scope of request: all docu 5the contract notice CN3839409-A1 Business Transition Project for
Meal lia from 1 January 2021 until 16 August 2023.
Supﬂk ((e Q/Wks Morgan Australia PTY LTD
Date received: éﬁ\(u
Date decision due to N
applicant: A ib%ot’q‘g\(ér/ZOB

Sensitivities: Y ill be consulted separately by the Decision Maker regarding any sensitivities identified
lation to this request.

Decision maker: Russell Herald
Assistant Secretary

SF:IZ%me Support Operations BR/HRD

Action and next steps: No action is required in relation to this notification. You will be notified of the decision three
(3) days before the Applicant is advised of the decision.

Kind Regards,

522

FOI Support Officer — Freedom of Information Section
Legal Advice and Legislation
Please note | work Part time Mon-Thurs

S EEERT 0 TEEEEE R L —
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

Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 2:18 PM

To: HERALD, Russell; $22

Cc: s22

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 —S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) -
response by COB 14 September 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Russell,

Thanks for the quick response regarding this.

As third-party consultation will be required we have notified the applicant accordingly which has extended the
timeframe to 15 October 2023.

Kind regards,

s22
Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section Q,% Qf</
Legal Advice and Legislation Qeo C)?‘
O
Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group %Q/ NI(©)
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care Q/?“ Q& O?‘
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au Q)/%?“ ?‘é
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia %Q* R
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowle 1 V’ra%?'}ﬁal owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and comn@ yO ur respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present \2\?“ é( @)
NEEN
NASNG
S
O7 Y Q%
& & K
NN
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LN
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From: FOI

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 12:26 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Cc HERALD, Russell; $22 ;522 ;522 ;522
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [8 47F 1 (Meals on Wheels Australia)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Thea,

| can confirm the FOI team did receive it four weeks ago, however, unfortunately it was missed at the time.

possible. Sparke Helmore will be able to manage extensions of time with th I SectlcQg/

X

We recognise that this puts strain on your area in terms of processing and we gill look to manage as proactively as

Kind regards, 9
s22 Q/Q '\ch OQ/O
Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section o ’\ Y
Legal Advice and Legislation

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations p ’\
Australian Government, Department of Health and {(,v
T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOl@health.gov.au \2\
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Austraha

The Department of Health and Aged Car @ the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, se@ (bs\&nm\ ity. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <The & Ith.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 September,
To: FOI <FOl@health.gov. z;%

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell. He @health.gov.au>; s22 @Health.gov.au>; S22
@Health.gov.du>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OK, it will help me to unpack options with our external lawyers if | know why are we only getting to this now? Looks
like it sat for 4 weeks with no action, or am | misreading the chain.

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 11:41 AM
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@Health.gov.au>; 522 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Thea,
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Thanks for raising the below regarding timeframes.

We suggest this matter be raised with S22 in the initial meeting they will be setting up to
discuss the scope as well as any other concerns the team may wish to raise.

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
S o

DV

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 11:34 AM

To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au> %Q/Q r\% ©)
Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522 Q/?* C’)\ Q?“ @Health.gov.au>; 522
@Health.gov.au>;$22 Q>/ ¥ = @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.gov.au> Q‘ Oe \2\?“
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [*4’F @@1 Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks 522 | am not sure how we can do 3 party cor?@fg\ﬁgn and respond by 15 October? Advice on options

for a more reasonable timeframe appreciated. Thea

N L
S K
From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 9:59 AM Q~

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Con ealtfy.gov.au>
Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell. Hepald@fealtfgov.au>; $22 @Health.gov.au>; $22
3528 @Health.gov.au>; 522
@health.goQaUz> "\
Subject: FW: FOR ACTION: FOI reguest 4699 — [5 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning Thea,

As requested, please see the below email regarding timeframes and action required sent to Russell and $22 on
Wednesday.

The timeframe noted in the below email has changed to a due date of 15 October 2023, based on confirmation from
Russell that third party consultation would be required.

Please note due to a high level of FOI requests, this request has been placed with our overflow team. S22
will be processing this request.

They will be in contact shortly to book in a meeting with the action officer listed (822 to discuss the request
further.

Kind regards,
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522

Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section

Legal Advice and Legislation

S HEE 8 ITEEEE T ey

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T: 02 6289 1666 | E: EQl@health.qov.au
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

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 8:59 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: Fwd: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - 522 - Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at
serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Signed MP Senator Letter.pdf; QoN 2002.pdf; QoN 2003.pdf; Meals-on-Wheels-

Victoria-Special-Report-February-2023 (3).pdf

For chat with S47F
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: S22 @health.gov.au> Q/Q‘ Q{(/

Date: 15 Sept 2023 8:51 am Ve
Subject: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - 522 - Meals on Wheels Serw@@n%pté/@at serious risk of collapse
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
To: "HERALD, Russell" <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>,"S22 ?~ ?‘ health.gov.au>
Cc: 522 @health.gov.au> \(5/ é
Good morning Rusty and $22 QQ/O% \2\
AN &
Would appreciate your advice about what we can included % E’tter to B4IE , Meals on Wheels Victoria,

particularly given we have already provided information o h%\matter and noting she has sent the letter to all
Victorian MPs and Senators. Due to the MO by 27 Septembé

Q/e(Nutrltlon in aged care — this QB is mostly about

gie Beer work). The QB has been updated to include: Meals on
garding a funding disparity resulting from the provision of funding
Is Newcastle (NSW) under the CHSP Program. The Department is

The MO has also requested an update to@ O<<
meals/nutrition in residential aged care and the
Wheels (Victoria) have recently ra/ d concer,

to Meals on Wheels (QLD) and égp
currently investigating the i << O
Looks like we’ll get asked forén%\ tlonal input on this early next week. Let me know if there’s anything specific
you would like included here toé2

Thanks
s22

From: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:49 PM

To:522 @health.gov.au>

Cc: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Subject: 522 - Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s22

Hi

M response from QAD
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Thanks!
s22

From:522 @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:37 PM

To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello,
Can | please request for following for this enquiry —

e M-response to come to me
e QTB update

Thanks

s22

From: 522 Q/Q‘ &
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:12 PM Q ??~
To: 522 @Health.gov.au> Qeq/ OQ

Cc: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au> Q/Q q‘b &
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious nske~ 0 p =OFFICIAL]

O O
H AN
. <& Q% Q
QA
Looking for some direction here? Normally | would just sa@&/ﬁﬁ)@nse but they have sent this to our Victorian
senators and they are asking for how they can respond.

From:S47F % W>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 2: §5 MO

To:522 @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Ser@es@ &?F a at serious risk of collapse

js22 \ Q~

| hope this email finds you ng ~\

Q

As the attached letter has been sent to all Victorian MPs and Senator’s | was wondering if there is a standard letter
or some lines | can use to reply.

Kind regards,

S47F

Office of Senator Raff Ciccone
Deputy Government Whip in the Senate
T, AUST RALIA & Federal Labor Senator for Victoria
S E S 1A Blackburn Road, Blackburn VIC 3130
EO:s47F / PH:S47F / E:S47F @aph.gov.au
SenatorCiccone.com.aqu
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 4:38 PM

To: Minister Wells

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Yep, have tried to call, and have sent a note seperately

From: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 4:35 PM

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
Can you please contact??  in relation to the below please? OQ/Q‘ Qg/
s22 Oé C)?~
She can be reached on S ‘bq’ {(/Q
2\
Many thanks Q,?@C)& Q?”
522 N %
K5 o¥
From: 522 &\O ,Qz‘
Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 3:13 PM \e ?\/
To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au> @ <</

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at seriouﬁi\iof collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

AN K
Can | also please request for the relevantQ/ﬁs%D(ﬁ t@epartment to contact me about this?

&
Thanks O ??~

s22
OB
X P
From: 522 o\ \zf(/ 8
Sent: Wednesday, 13 Septem'Ber 23 4:37 PM
To: Minister Wells <Minister.Weﬁ§@Health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello,
Can | please request for following for this enquiry —

- M-response to come to me

- QTB update
Thanks
s22
From:522
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:12 PM
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

Hey

Looking for some direction here? Normally | would just say a D-response but they have sent this to our Victorian
senators and they are asking for how they can respond.

From:S47F @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 2:26 PM
To:522 Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse
His22
| hope this email finds you well.

As the attached letter has been sent to all Victorian MPs and Senator’s | was wondering if there is a standard letter
or some lines | can use to reply.

Kind regards,

v Q
Q o &
%Q/&\Q)?Q
SATF Q/?“Q

Office of Senator Raff Ciccone Q)/%?“ ?§O

Deputy Government Whip in the Sem% O \2\
1, AT ?Tri;u a . rederalLabor Senator for Victoria & \’/\

S 1A Blackburn Road, Blackburn VIC 3130 ﬁ Q,
7Q\ @aph.gov.au

l".-' A

EO:S47F / PH:S47F
SenatorCiccone.com.au

ENPAS
&S z&@
O@@ng
& &@0
«\@Y\
QD

Page 2 of 2
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 5:08 PM

To: s22

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

All good — can chat Monday. It’s a fun one and we are talking to Meals on Wheels Australia about it

From: 522 @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 4:50 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello, Sorry | missed you —just tried to return your call.

Happy to chat on Monday.

Thanks, Oeg (‘}‘

s22 Q,Q @(bq/ Q/O

Adviser — Aged Care, Parliamentary & Caucus S N2 O
FO O

Office of the Hon. Anika Wells MP Q/%?“ ??

Minister for Aged Care | Minister for Sport <& \O &\2\

Member for Lilley @é@&

M: 522 | E:; @health.gov.au QQ‘

A LN A
S S

From: HERALD, Russell <RusseII.HeraId@health@.aw

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023.4:37 Q?“
To:522 \
Subject: FW: Meals on Wh&&& SQ/ 'c&{{n ictoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

&‘2‘5\’\
His22 Q)
Tried to give you a ring about this. Happy to chat when best suits — noting the team have drafted a response which
we are looking at now

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

Can you please contact Bisma in relation to the below please?
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She can be reached on®??

Many thanks
s22

From: 522 @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2023 3:13 PM

To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Can | also please request for the relevant person in the department to contact me about this?

Thanks
s22

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:37 PM

To: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Services in Victoria at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello, OQ/Q‘ Qg/

. : . 0% <
Can | please request for following for this enquiry — (b(], Q
- Me-response to come to me Q/} Q’\ 0?‘
- QTBupdate Q/%?“ ?§
< O
Thanks A <
s22 @?‘@v

From: 522 AN &
Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2023 4:%(&Nb(< é
To:522 @H alth.g9§§\f3>
Cc: Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health gowau
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels S@Q@a \(/Q/Qgﬁa at serious risk of collapse [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hey R &
&‘2‘ R
Looking for some direction her rmally | would just say a D-response but they have sent this to our Victorian
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

AUSTRALIA, 4L
Ui e
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Office of Senator Raff Ciccone

Deputy Government Whip in the Senate
Federal Labor Senator for Victoria

1A Blackburn Road, Blackburn VIC 3130

EOSATE STF

SenatorCiccone.com.au

&
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FOI 4760 - Document 48

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 4:49 PM

To: s47F

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels CHSP services being awarded to interstate providers

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

| think the nuance here is that there are some councils who are definitely observing what is happening in
Whitehorse and want to understand it as they work through their exit processes/decisions.

While discussions between the parties may occur, this is not an indication that we would make such as decision —as
the department is not a party to those discussions.

| would, however, point out that the selection process takes into account existing sub-contracting arrangements. So
if a sub-contractor is a CHSP provider they are likely to be selected as the incoming contracted provider so as not to

disrupt services for clients.
& Qg’

All CHSP providers can work with councils or other providers to put in pl\gh ub—cor@fting, similar to what is being

done under HCP, without departmental involvement (other than alerQ; %b the arrangements are). | would
suggest to VICMOW that they consider this factor in their forward%Qg g e&@ enda with its members.

X O
From:S47F {(,\g/%v @Q
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 4:42 PM Q‘&\O &\2‘
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> \e ?5/
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> @ <</
Subject: Re: Meals on Wheels CHSP services being awarded{go interstate providers [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

\,
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email eég&ngfsd f&e;é&outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the conteM is s

&
¢
O e
hanks for clarifyi \%Q Qg/%((g
Thanks for clarifying Rusty&\z\ Qj( Q/

| have heard this concern fron/ﬁ\a n.l{,r}ber of sources, so it obviously doing the rounds. | shall pass on your
clarification and the fact that thgbepartment would welcome MoWVIC coordinating providers willing to be
considered in any future transfers.

SATF

Meals on Wheels™ Australia
m: S47F

e: s47F

w: mealsonwheels.org.au

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 at 4:34 pm
To:S47F
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Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels CHSP services being awarded to interstate providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

s47F

Not sure where this information is coming from but | thought id just note that the highlight is not accurate.
For example, the Manningham selection has been completed and it is not a provider from out of state.

Obviously we are interested in looking at CHSP providers who are willing to take over the functions, as we
have done for dozens of councils who have withdrawn in recent years — but this has resulted in a loss of
the volunteer element of the MoW model. Hence our concern in this area.

While we are happy to have a conversation about the relativistic merits of the decisions being made, and
we understand there are some concerns, providing incorrect information like this is not helpful. Also, as
background, the department is receiving a small number of other correspondence from some (NSW) MoW
members who are running similar inaccurate lines.

My only feedback for those involved here, is that it is fairly easy to deflect back on factual misinformation
and thus it doesn’t actually progress the matters at hand. On the othep Rand, an 47F suggests, if
VICMOW is able to work with their base to develop a pool of willin %{les as echanlsm to streamline
our incoming provider selection processes (as one input across maby f cto@ en that is something useful
to assist us moving forward. In fact we would support that as €§% by VICMOW, noting that we
are not constrained by the pool of providers who are VIC bﬁ 6&5 and so other Victorian providers
remain in scope for consideration. (</ %

The other thing just for background. As grants, Mlnlste deusnon makers under CHSP and cannot
be seen to influence departmental selection deusnon f ﬁ%}he intent of VICMOW to write to Ministers
with a list, then this will arise a potential conflict of intérest in that it may be viewed as Ministerial
coercion on selection decisions if one of thosesproviders are selected. In the interests of avoiding Ministers
having to deal with those issues, | wo better for the services to provide the department with
a statement of their willingness, through M C. Of course, it is up to them — | get why they would want
to write to Ministers, but it doe@:o e wﬂ«Q@'ﬁallenges.
R Qg/ QQ/

usty @\2{0 \2\(0

Q)




s4/G
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From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 3:59 PM

To: FOI

Cc s22 ; CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: Clarification: FOI request 4631 —S47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) -
decision for finalisation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: SKM-C55823092015450.pdf; SKM-C55823092015460.pdf

Hi522

Please see attached completed checklist and signed letter from Thea

Thanks
s22

s22 Q,Q‘ Qg/

Executive Officer, Home and Residential Division Q
S OCF
‘b
T:s22 | Es22 @health.gov.au <(/Q % ?‘Q/

?\

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> Qi(,\’%

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 3:28 PM &\O &‘2‘

To: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>

Cc:s22 @Health.gov. $> @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Clarification: FOI request 4631 —S47F lQeaIs on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

<< N
&
RQ

&

From: FOI <FOI@health.gov.au>{) (</<</ <Q

Sent: Wednesday, 20 Septe St ZQg~ 23PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <ThefConfibily@¥éalth.gov.au>

OK, proceed as agreed and signed thank y%/

Cc: 522 A 4'\ @Health.gov.au>; $22 @health.gov.au>
Subject: Clarification: FOI requegb4631 —S47F (Meals on Wheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon Thea,

| spoke with S22 earlier today regarding the search terms noted for “future fit” and the discrepancy between
the results for Russell verses the results for Nick.

We note it is unlikely that all 29,000 future fit searches will be relevant to the scope of the request, however the
department would still be required to review all 29,000 email correspondences in order to determine what is
relevant to the scope of the request. We are also aware that the reason for the discrepancy in amounts may relate
to Nick being within the Division since 2020 while Russell has only been in the branch since May 2021.

As reviewing the rough search results would in itself be a significant diversion of resources, we believe it is in the
department’s interest to highlight these numbers. There is no risk with highlighting the number identified for
searches, rather it is valuable to include for the applicant to be aware of the significant diversion of resources.
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For your visibility, we note following the decision for refusal of access that the applicant is likely to lodge a review
with OAIC. In those circumstances, OAIC will ask the department to provide documentation on the FOI request,
including the search and retrieval documents i.e. Nick and Russell’s search results.

Happy to discuss or provide further clarity as required.

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

&V
From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au> 6<</Q N C9<</
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 10:32 AM ?‘ C)& Qv
To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> % %
Cc: 522 @Health.gov. aQS &\2\ @health.gov.au>;
HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; $22 @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4631 —% 1l \g@mheels Victoria) - decision for finalisation
[SEC=OFFICIAL] &
: & &
Good morning Thea,
& <§< 2
| refer to FOI 4631 received froms 47F Q_/Bﬂ August 2023, as revised on 30 August 2023 to seek access to:
all documents from Ja 9 Q& urrent held by the Home Support Operations section of Ageing and
Aged Care Branch % cuments held by Russell Herald, Nicholas Hartland, Thea Connolley and
Michael Lye includin aI documents, all email and posted correspondence, meeting minutes,
ministerial br/ef/ngs an orts that include the words:

e Meals on Wheels
e Future Fit

| note you are the decision maker for this request. | have prepared the decision pack at E23-267384 for your review
and signature.

Action required and timeframe
The statutory due date for this request is Wednesday, 27 September 2023. In order to achieve this date, it would
assist if the signed decision could be returned to us by close of business, Monday 18 September 2023.

Decision Pack
Included in the attached TRIM file is the decision pack at E23-267384, consisting of the following documents:

Search results pulled for Nick Hartland’s inbox (for review)

Draft Notice of Decision for refusal requires signature

Decision Checklist requires signature

Search results pulled for Russell Herald’s inbox, PDMS and TRIM (for review)

2

PwWNPE
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
From: S4TF
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 12:13 PM
To: HERALD, Russell
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea
Subject: Re: Yarra Ranges Council Letter sent by Meals on Wheels Vic to CHSP providers

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks Rusty

S4TF sent this through last evening and has undertaken to correct the record concerning Yarra Ranges Council.

s47F Q/Q~

s47F
mfas‘l?Fon Wheels™ Australia Qeoq/ OC)?\
e SATF ((/Q Q‘b &
w:. mealsonwheels.org.au % N C?
A A
SRS
LY
Q‘&\Q '\\2\

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@healt .goy<-1u>

Date: Thursday, 21 September 2023 a @ é
To:S47F &/ 6@&%

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@he%ﬂ"n&gov.aw

Subject: FW: Yarra Ranges Co@?&éﬁtg&% nt by Meals on Wheels Vic to CHSP providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
&
e SLLL

&‘2‘ R

For your reference, please noteQ;‘f’ow advice provided by Yarra Ranges Council in objection to the material sent by
Meals on Wheels Victoria. This has been provided to us via the Grants Hub.

Rusty

From:S47F

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 12:06 PM
To:S4TF @dss.gov.au>
Cc: SATF

Subject: FW: Request from Yarra Ranges Council

HiS47F

| hope you are well.

| wanted to alert you to correspondence sent out yesterday by Meals On Wheels Victoria which contains inaccurate
information regarding Yarra Ranges Council and delivered meals.

1
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| have copied below the MOWYV correspondence and our communication to them today regarding this.
Please let me know if you require any further information or wish to discuss this at all.

With kind regards

Yarra
Ranges
Council

Yarra Ranges Council acknowledges the Wurundjeri and other Kulin Nations as the Traditional Owners and Ci

of these lands. %Q &

We pay our respects to all Elders, past, present, and @ rging, w ave been, and always will be, integral to
We proudly share custodianship to care for Count g;\lt/her.oo

S P
PA LY
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s22

From: =

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 12:05 PM

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc: s22 s22 ;322

Subject: FW: Yarra Ranges Council Letter sent by Meals on Wheels Vic to CHSP providers
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rusty

See below corro that was sent, | know you are aware of part of it, but just in case you have not seen the response

from the Council to MOWV

S22 _npote the relinquishments

s22

QO
22 0% O

Director %Q/Q r\@%q/@{(/o
| . F.SOF

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Bran%, Ve %
p | 522 E [s22 @health.gov.au & O% \2\?“

Y

WX

NS
From: 522 @%ss.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 10: 31@? ~ é&
To:s22 @healt{(«govgp @health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Yarra Ranges Council Letter sent Qéiweals on Wheels Vic to CHSP providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

FYI — correspondence recelveddgw &ﬁges Council regarding Meals on Wheels Victoria.

<</

s47G R
&

&

Regards

s22

Community Grants Hub
Victorian State Office
Department of Social Services

P:s22 | M:s22 E:s22 @dss.gov.au

communitygrants.gov.au
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The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both past and
present.

From: 221 @dss govaw

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2023 1:22 PM

To: @dss.gov.au>
Cc: @dss.gov.au> @dss.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Yarra Ranges Council Letter sent by Meals on Wheels Vic to CHSP providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
i 22

FYI for our CHSP Health colleagues.
S4TF from Yarra Ranges Council has kindly passed this corres
(MOWV).

&
F &

S
%ﬁé(ebng oé)g)m Meals on Wheels Victoria

N

Q.
Community Grants Hub O Q?“
Commonwealth Home Suppo@%%@?ﬂ’n@@
Victorian State Office &‘2‘ Q/

<
¥

S
| E: ﬁ@dss.gov.au

communitygrants.gov.au

P:

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

To:#2
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Cc: S47F

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
Yarra Ranges Council acknowledg@he Wndjeri and other Kulin Nations as the Traditional Owners and Ci
of these lands. Q/

We pay our respects to all Elders, pé@t, present, and emerging, who have been, and always will be, integral to
We proudly share o(stodiaqsr@ care for Country together.

S
© O
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s22

From: s22

Sent: Friday, 22 September 2023 8:48 AM

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc: s22 ;522

Subject: Att Rusty: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [ 47F ] (Meals on Wheels
Australia) - response by COB 14 September 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Rusty

| have looked through the documents and attached and filled out the document at: E23-277681

All MMA info is stored in E21-600830 FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT - Payments - MoWA - Business Transformation -
Miles Morgan Australia Pty Ltd - Future Fit Project.

| have looked at documents only to do with the inclusion of the CRM aspect — which is mainly 2 key points — the
appendix 5 from$4 which outlines it, and when the contract inclusion. There@/ery I|ttl?</corro regarding the

changes except |%Fone draft document. Q,
Hope it looks ok, | have highlighted the contracts in the actual MD d Qplate far right column as | feel
they are to not be included as the appendix 5. | didn’t go through %ﬂz th&%nt llow as | feel it would be the
entire contract Q/?* Q
If you are ok it needs to go to FOl@health.gov.au Qg/\oe&\z\v
A
\VZ
The team involved are $47F ,547@?~ Q/?‘ and Health FOI
SATE(d) but i note that these are all thqf‘gt\ernals
AN
s22 Q/ O Q/
&
v

s22 <</
Director @ Qg/ (</
K& ng

CHSP Program Section| Hom&S%E_bort and Operations Branch
P |s22 E |s22 ealth.gov.au

From: FOI <FOl@health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 September 2023 2:18 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>
Cc:522 @Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [s 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) - response by COB 14

September 2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
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

S R T T e O

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
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From: wE

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 2:46 PM
To: Anthony Albanese; HERALD, Russell; Minister Butler
Subject: Re: Response to your correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you for your reply Russell.

| am pleased if you are now communicating with both Victoria MOW peak body and AMOW after stating publicly at
the Town Hall meeting you would not.
That at least is progress.

You have changed the goal posts.

If statics stated are only in regards to the few meal providers that have contracts for 40% and 50% of actual meals
delivered, does that mean that the majority of MOW providers that has now got no voice, never will have a voice?

For your information, | do not have a problem with the concept of Future Fj Q- Qg’

It is the secrecy and actions of Miles Morgan Australia that concerns me0 | havegﬁ”ken to you about this in the
past. Q qgl/ &

Regards O_,Q/ ,\Q @)

we PRORN

\Y%
On Mon, 25 Sep 2023 at 1:54 pm, HERALD, Russell <Russe@%§’@health.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks-
SO
<« O Q‘o
&
| appreciate that you have genuide)c @r@?ﬁout the activity underway.
x\\@%%%&
&,Qz‘{(/&\z\

Some points on your commen below:
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o S47G

o We are always open to other views and thoughts and we have heard many from within the MOW
network. However, that should not prevent the department from working with MOW services to
design and test new ideas where we see mutual benefit and potential for greater outcomes for
older Australians.

o The work being done now will feed into future consideration of how meals delivery is funded — and
is not an end unto itself. Indeed, as | have stated previously, if the project doesn’t achieves its goals
on client outcomes, then of itself this is a success in our understanding.

e |intended to visit Bega, and as discussed previously this was to be in the later half of this year. | am still
happy to do so, noting | have had some challenges in the calendar in recent times and broader challenges
with MOW governance relationships that we are trying to resolve.

If you continue to have concerns about Future Fit, | encourage you to take them up with MOWA/S47F | We are
working to briefS47F S47F  and others in MOWA in depth on the direction of this project over the next few
weeks. | am sure they are happy to engage with you in this regard. At the moment the focus is on addressing the
large amount of disinformation about these issues. Q/Q‘ ((/

Q~

Oéo <8

SV QO
Russell %Q/Q ®<<’
v & e
< O L0
<</\/ e %
SN
47F N \,}
From:$S @v@?\

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 1:07 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell. Herald@health gov.au>; A. Alﬁanese MP@aph.gov.au; Minister Butler
<Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Response to your corresp@ @&@)FFICIAL]

@‘0 o
REMINDER: Think before y |c a|I originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recogrﬂs t 9\@ and know the content is safe.

Dear Russell,

Thank you for your reply email and letter.

However, my query was not to you, but the minister.
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It is a wonderful concept that the actual volunteer meals on wheels service providers are being considered as to
the options available for the proposed Liberal party proposal of payment in arrears for CHSP providers.

However, your percentage of current meals on wheels providers involved in the consultation is totally fictitious.

To my knowledge through Future Fit and your preferred contractor Miles Morgan Australia, my understanding is up
to 17 providers in NSW and a similar number in Queensland have been invited to participate and meet with you.

This is actually less than 5% of Meals on Wheels providers in Australia, not the 40% you quote in NSW and QLD, and
50% you quote in Tasmania.

It is actually 10 to 12% of NSW providers.

Q/Q*

All participants to my knowledge appear to be those providers that ha@%ﬁ same Vie
party and your appointed contractor Miles Morgan. <</Q o)‘b <</

@V oF
Q/eé

Not only are you basing your decisions on a small percenta &@mﬂﬁ? on wheels providers, but no provider with
an alternate view has been given a voice. &0

<<

&

'?va as yourself, the Liberal

A N A
In relation to Victoria Meals on Wheels.@é QQQQ/%

| am very aware that peak bodies reu ually§g’rconsulted about who is awarded a contract to deliver meals.
My concern is that through 16?4\{\ S)rgan Australia, you handed the meal supply contract of 2 services in Victoria

over to a NSW and a Queenslal%’prowder without any consultation with any other existing Victorian Meals on
Wheels service provider that was not operated by Local Govt.

If you did not consider any Victorian provider for information, | would expect you might consider asking the
Victorian peak body to ask their members for any interest?

My further concern is due to your current actions with Miles Morgan and through the Future Fit contract, that you
will continue to transfer Local Govt. Meals on wheels service provider contracts in Victoria, without consultation, to
Miles Morgan and providers in other States as Local Govt meal providers in Victoria pull out of the market.
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Local govt. in Victoria has openly stated in the press, they will not or can not continue CHSP services in their
communities under the Liberal party policy of payment in arrears.

These are real concerns of mine, and as the assistant to the minister, | would expect you to be more informed and
open, and base your decisions on facts, rather than parroting the opinions of Miles Morgan Australia who has no
experience in the aged care system.

| do not require your thank you for volunteering to help my community.
What | need is for you to honestly look at all the options available.

Maybe, in part the Liberal party is no longer in government, because the pu&?.did not @éree with their view on
how aged care should operate? Q‘

O
So, QCF
O K
| note that your promise to come and see how Bega Valley M @@s Co-operative Ltd. Operates has not yet

come to fruition. Qﬁ(}’ %
&\O '\\2\
My invitation for you to visit Bega MOW service is st@@p&

In fact, | would be happy to invite Minister Bu Q*gakg@{?lme Minister Mr. Albanese to visit Bega, to show them
how our local community, through voluntes( & g{l her

Regards \}@Q/@ &@
S4TF Q

OQg/Q/ Qg?‘

RN

«\‘0 9

BEGA Valley Meals on Wheels & operative Ltd.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: S22 @health.gov.au>
Date: Mon, 25 Sep 2023 at 11:28 am

Subject: Response to your correspondence [SEC=OFFICIAL]
ToS47F

Please see attached a response to your correspondence of 15 September 2023.
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Thank you

S22 @health.gov.au

Home Support Operations Branch | Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea
and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

& &
&
Qeo <8

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the an/@ssggh} y contain confidential or legally

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, y e c;}lfi at any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this tran 5| n r please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission." O% \2\?*

/\\ S

"Important: This transmission is intended onny &e %’addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the inte t, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If ycg{s% g\transmlssmn in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmissio @

/\®
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From: HERALD, Russell
Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 4:17 PM
To: S4TF . S4TF
Cc CONNOLLY, Thea; $47F
Subject: FW: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His47
F

As forshadowed, we continue to receive inquiries from MOWVIC challenging the operations of MOW Whitehorse.

While not looking for an essay, can | please get a summary of the menu process, and the selection rotation. | think
thatS47F is conflating the core menu, which is continuing to grow and be refined, against the selection options
provided to clients which is being rotated.

Can | also get a summary of the exit and entry numbers.

While | think the queries are outside of the boundaries of what we would n Q‘;Ily proanéa third party
organisation around the operations of an individual provider, | think its bly in @nterest of everyone to set

h d ight.
the record straight {(,Q O)cbq/ <</O

Rusty Q/?* Q
I have checked today with my sources regarding Russeé enu cycles are in place and rotated. My sources

( of which | have several) say this is simply not true t untruth. As of 5pm today MoW Whitehorse [25
Sept] has had the same menu sine MoW Newca@an /\Q&ustral/a took over.

It is simply untrue that that menu cycles W%/‘SI &: /SJ' being rotated. Perhaps this has very recently happened,
but it certainly wasn’t the case from 1 J @étently Is there evidence to show that menu cycles are in place
and being rotated?

Is there actually evidence to s 9&%& er c/a/ms — for example meal choice increasing by 49 per cent
compared to Whitehorse C /I {<t ere has been no significant “churn” or reduction in client numbers? We
have heard from several C/I ir fam//les who have left due to being unhappy with the new service as
opposed to ordinary client flow. have referred those clients and their families to log their concerns with the Aged
Care Quality Commission.
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From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 9:16 AM
To: S4TF

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: Meeting in October [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks $47F  will do

From:S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 9:13 AM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting in October [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Rusty

| think asking MoWA to participate covers all MoW services (that are mem arou c@-(h% country. If you arrange
follow up meetings as the project develops, it would make sense to invit W and Qrkalong.

YV
S4TF 6& \q‘b C,){(/O
. \'e Q& ¥
Meals on Wheels™ Australia \g/ ?“ %Q
i AN
\?/-: mealsonwheels.org.au Q/é &\ &

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell
Date: Monday, 25 Septemb%@oai(a 4 pm
To: S4TF @ (< Q/
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Tk§a6®<§<n()‘ﬁ§/@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting in OctBQS+[SEc=0FF|C|AL]

Hi S4TF

One of the things about the below process is that there is no explicit representation from MOWNSW and MOWVIC,
but we will have all other associations represented in some form (ignoring red cross)

Given the current challenges with$47F and |5:47 testing if you had particular views about how we include those two
associations in this process.

Rusty

From:S47F
Sent: Monday, 25 September 2023 5:20 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; $22 @health.gov.au>;
S4TF SATF S4TF
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

We would welcome the engagement on 10 October.

$47F " raised the following questions with me, to discuss with you:

You've probably got answers to some, if not all, of these.

See you in Canberra.

Meals on Wheels™ Australia
m: SATE

e:

w: mealsonwheels.org.au

2
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From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Date: Monday, 25 September 2023 at 4:45 pm
ToTE
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>,
@health.gov.au>,

Subject: RE: Meeting in October [SEC=0FFICIAL]
HiSHTE]

By way of follow up:

P—

S Sy

Q.
¥
S
<
i

e

Rusty

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 4:38 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;

Rusty

I've secured the following nominations:

MoW Australia
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S47F — email S47F

S47F ssy — email S47F
MoW SA

S47F — email S47F

Mow WA

S47F — email S47F

We look forward to the opportunity to participate, be it on 10 October or another date.

s47F

Meals on Wheels™ Australia
m: S47F

e: s47F

w: mealsonwheels.org.au

QQ% ??{o
From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> 0%‘], OCJ
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 at 10:13 am Q/Q q‘b Q/

ToSATF SN

v A ?‘
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>, 32{3’ & QO

@health.gov.au> <& Oé \2\?“
Subject: RE: Meeting in October [SEC=0OFFICIAL] Q/Q/% ?/S\?{}

Sorry, got the date wrong. Tuesday the 10%" is the@%@?’p&g?\e%/therwwe happy for this to go to MOWA board.

O

\ &

e S

From: S47F
Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 20
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell. H:e{ z&ov au>
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea: alth.gov.au>; 522 @health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Meeting in Octo EG=OFFICIAL]
>

Thanks Rusty
Can | share this email with the MoWA Board, which in turn will alert SA and WA to the opportunity to attend?

The 8™ October is a Sunday. Does that complicate it as a preferred date?

S47F

Meals on Wheels™ Australia
m: S47F

e: s47F

w: mealsonwheels.org.au
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From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 19 September 2023 at 9:46 am
To:

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>, _
@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting in October [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Happy to chat further on the details

Rusty

From: #47F

Sent: Monday, 18 September 2023 4:38 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting in October

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Russell

You mentioned when we met with Thea last week there is a meeting planned with MoW providers to discuss future
funding arrangements. Could you let me know some details and I'll see who can attend on behalf of Meals on

Wheels Australia.

Also, did you want any other states and/or services represented at the meeting? It sounded like you had the eastern
states covered.

S47F

Meals on Wheels™ Australia
m: S47F

e: s47F

w: mealsonwheels.org.au

&
F &

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addr. §>e @%{@ contain confidential or legally
a

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you ot‘@éd ny use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transm@onéer@r%lease notify the author immediately

and delete all copies of this transmission." @/%?“ ?‘é



From: HERALD, Russell
Wednesday, 27 September 2023 4:06 PM

To:
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea
Subject: RE: Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

ST

Thanks for the chat just now. | understand that you are undertaking to engage with the Board of MoWVIC, and to
consider with them the best approach to considering/addressing this issue.

1 will give you a ring tomorrow for a further discussion on this

Cheers
Russell
— &
From: HERALD, Russell Q(" ??g/
Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 3:49 PM % @)

)
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>;#
Subject: RE: Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL] Q, v

TR
Thanks- and-

>
Q/Q/QV ({/?y
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Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Department of Health and Aged Care

s22

Executive Assistant: S22
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
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A 0000000000

HERALD, Russell
Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 4:38 PM

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea
RE: Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Further to the earlier comments, | remain committed to providing as much information as we can on the
Whitehorse pilot, to address the concerns that have been raised about meal options and client satisfaction.

| have sought, and have received, agreement that this material still be provided for your visibility. | am advised that
it will be provided shortly. | am hopeful that this will lead to a resolution to at least some of the issues in question.

Cheers
Rusty

&
&
O
S

v
v OO
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Rusty

Russell Herald
Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations Branch

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group

Department of Health and Aged Care Q/Q‘
O

(W) SR (M) SR D

Executive Assistant:

il
S47E " @health.gov.au (W) SR 2
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From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 11:47 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: FW: Department of Health and Aged Care and Meals on Wheels Victoria
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Re: Use of MOW Logo by MOW Newcastle and MMA [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thea,

Im just trying to get confirmation, but | think S47F , whomS47F cc’d in, is the President of MOWVIC and her

employer S47F

The ad-hoc application was provided by a “S47F as president, but no last name listed to confirm
Rusty
&
Qeo@ Sl
VO
A A
SRS
QLN
NN
AR\ ot
N K
YO &
IO
AN K
SO
@Qx O@Q/
AL
P
LR
QK E
X ELL
«&‘2{:’\\2\
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L

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 3:41 PM

To: HERALD, Russell

Subject: FW: MOWVIC Board list - Help please [CC-MATTER.FID537932]

Attachments: ABN Look up - Meals on Wheels, Victoria ABN 14 067 381 838.pdf; Consumer
Affairs Victoria - search results - Meals on Wheels incorporated associations in
Victoria (registered and deregistered).pdf; Consumer Affairs Victoria - Victorian
Meals on Wheels Association Inc.pdf; ASIC extract - Victorian Meals on Wheels
Association Inc.pdf; Association extract for Victorian Meals on Wheels Association
Inc.PDF

Hi Rusty,

Latest extract, together with the email below and associated documents. May be of interest.

Thanks
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From: s47F

Sent: Friday, 29 September 2023 1:06 PM

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc CONNOLLY, Thea; S47F ;

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels Whitehorse [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: thumbnail_IMG_6906.jpg; thumbnail_IMG_6912.jpg; thumbnail_IMG_6915.jpg
Hi Rusty,

On a positive note, we wanted to share three pictures from yesterday. It was arguably the biggest day Whitehorse
Meals on Wheels (requiring surge capacity for the footy long weekend).

Thanks
s47F
X
&
éOq/ OCF
q§§2\<§$;g§&
ORY
<</\/ e %
T RY
S QYK
AR\ o
VN
From:S47F ?9 @)

&
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 12:27 PM ‘2‘ \é< &O
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@hea &(&@wé

Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@ s47F

S47F 0

<3
O
&fgﬂég&g&ﬂcmu

’

Subject: RE: Meals on Wheels W %)
O Q
Hi Rusty, @ < &
DRSNS

Apologies for the delay in gettin@‘his information to you, there has been much to address this week.
Please find below data for your information about the first few months of operation at WMOW.

We are providing this to you as the funder and strongly recommend it is commercially sensitive information and
therefore should not be passed on to an unrelated third party. If you are intending to pass any information to MOW-
VIC that would not typically be in the public domain, then | would ask that we speak separately about this. While
transparency is important, there is a considerable risk that any information provided will be misinterpreted and
misused to the detriment of NMOW/WMOW, staff, volunteers and the community generally.

In a similar way to the Whitehorse City Council, we will survey a small random sample of WMOW clients from next
week. Next Thursday we will also be holding an event with the deputy Mayor to announce WMOW's newest meal
provider.

Please let us know if you need anything else.

Thanks
s4
7F
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From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Monday, 2 October 2023 11:53 AM

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc FOI; S22

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 —S 47F 1 (Meals on Wheels Australia)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Great, thanks for the update.

From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 2 October 2023 11:51 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FOR ACTION: FOI request 4699 — [S 47F ] (Meals on Wheels Australia) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thea-522  ran the document search and provided the package to FOI. The Qre under@ing the third party
consultation process at the moment. Material was meant to go out to MM t wee ﬁough | didn't see the email

go.

‘1/
So is progressing and MMA will move within the statutory deadlmé’g%,{/é%(%@nnk)
G 2P
Rusty <</ %
%% O /\‘2\
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer Q/Q/Qé@@/
N2
[SEC=OFFICIAL] @ OQV(Q\
~2~ ,\O

No one has been in touch with me abo vKnow | was already concerned about the timeframes about this
one. It’s been 2 more weeks wmhou@by actlon What’s happening please?

<</
Q/QQ,
NS

On 30 Sept 2023 12:11 pm, "CONNOLLY, @ eavéannollv@health gov.au> wrote:
@I
"

*2‘
\2{0
<b

%
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s22

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Sunday, 8 October 2023 6:34 PM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Subject: RE: MoW Victoria Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
They were late in providing their activity work plan for their SSD funding. CGH were chasing as part of contractual
obligations
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 8 Oct 2023 6:26 pm, "CONNOLLY, Thea" <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> wrote:
Hey Rusty, what were the contract compliance matters with MOWVIC that re(w‘red CGH engagement?

K &
From: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au> 0% Q
Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 9:54 AM Q cbq/ Q/Q
To: S47F <</ )
Cc: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au> Ve Q& Q?‘
Subject: MoW Victoria Documents [SEC=OFFICIAL, ACCESS= R’g)go aVPri
o
S47F Q/é ’\\ &
<2§?‘
As discussed, attached and below is the materia @% This was in the context of trying to find some common
ground with MOWNSW on a range of misun e\%‘t @at has caused strain in the relationships. Separately, the
Community Grants Hub were engaging wi %VQQ\ contract compliance matters.
o NN
Have copied in Thea, just for aware O ?‘
LR
Rusty Q Q’ Q((/
4
From: HERALD, Russell %)
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 11:14 AM
To: S47F

Subject: RE: Joint statement and draft MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S4TF
s47G
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Rusty

From

Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 2:20 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Joint statement and draft MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OK, but let’s talk about the Victorian situation along with $47F and 8 47F We might be able to work something out.

Meals on Wheels NSW
Suite0.2,15 Bourke Rd
MASCOT NSW 2020

S ({/Q- Qg/
Phone S47F Fax ST RS
O
O_;Q/ INAN(O)
_ A A
Email: SEZER SR Y
Website: www.nswmealsonwheels.org.au ngoé Q\V
Find us on Social Media: {(,e ?'S\ \’}
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http://www.youtube.com/user/MOWNSW \2\?\ éQ OQ

Q

This communication contains information which i %%en&a\zd\the copyright of NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete
and destroy all copies and telephone NSW Meggo wheels 02 8219 4200 immediately. If you are the intended recipient of this communication you should not copy, disclose or distribute this
communication without the authority of NSW Meals oﬁ) els Association Inc. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of NSW Meals on Wheels ciation Inc. Except as required at law, NSW Meals on Wheels Association Inc does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity
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
To: SATF

Subject: Joint statement and draft MoU [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks 247 will look at the statement and provide comments next week.

However, on quick scan the Victoria component is a non-starter as its not realistic or feasible. Everything else in
there we can probably land

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 21 July 2023 10:25 am, S47F wrote:
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Russell,

As promised please find attached our response to the format and content of the Joint statement you provided.
There are still matters in it which are the subject of contention but as a gesture of goodwill we have been prepared
to accept those in order to reach some agreement. The statement was circulated in draft to AMOWA and Victoria to
seek their views and input along with our legal advisor. Like all documents subject to negotiations over their content
not all of what was requested has been included also as a means of trying to get an agreement that all can live with.

The attached MoU has also been subjected to pretty intensive examination, after its drafting by our legal advisor,
and we are confident that it provides, along with the code of conduct it contains, a basis for working together co-
operatively on this project. To ensure that it provides no barriers to you as a public servant we have sought to
incorporate into it’s provisions the public servants Code of Conduct attached{@%tlthe Pu ervice Act, and to specify
that it is not a legally binding document but a guide to conduct, behavio d pro%Ees that will do as much as is
possible to clarify and enunciate respective expectations of the parti%@it%‘], Q

R

&

Let me know your views? Q,?“ Q’\ Q?‘
S4TF Q}/%?“ ?‘é
eQ/\\O 2
AR\ ot
QY &
Meals on Wheels NSW Ltd ¥ & C§<
Suite 0.2 ,15 Bourke Rd &‘3‘ \é £
MASCOT NSW 2020 RSR/EAN
S47F Q/ O Q/
Phone $47F Fax s47F 00%O®é®
Email: S47F KL QY

Website: \c_, qu’ QQ/

Find us on Social Media: A sk

http://www.facebook.com/MealsonWheelsNSW
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s22

From: FOI

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 9:39 AM

To: CONNOLLY, Thea

Cc: HERALD, Russell; $22 B i ; FOI; $47F

. SATF . SATF

Subject: [FOR SIGNATURE- by COB 13/10] FOI 4699 - S 47F - Documents regarding
Miles Morgans Contract CN3839409-A1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FOI 4699 - Decision on Access.DOCX; FOI 4699 - Bundle of Documents.PDF; FOI
4699 - Third Party Review Rights Letter.DOCX; FOI 4699 - Decision Makers
checklist.pdf; FOI 4699 Search & Retrieval checklist.PDF; FOI 4699 Decision Makers
Disclosure Log Recommendation.pdf; Notification of Decision - FOI 4699.docx

Dear Thea

| refer to FOI 4699 received from s 47F seeking access to:

| seek all documents including, but not limited to contracts, email corre&@ondence nd any other documents
regarding contract notice CN3839409-A1 Business Transition Project for M@(@n Wheng’ustralia - Supplier

Supplier details Miles Morgan Australia PTY LTD from Januarbz@ Zgu’wcd”t” currently.
&)

| understand that Russell may be conflicted out of being decision <<é a’hd ﬂ?g?therefore you have been nominated
as the decision maker for this request. | have prepared the atta ifiked decision pack for your review and
signature. <</ v

< o%/&

Action required and timeframe é ’\\
AR\ o

?\
The statutory due date for this request is 16 Octo %@ n g%ér to achieve this date, it would assist if the signed
decision could be returned to the FOI Section b\‘é‘ Qg b§2023.
Decision Pack %& Q\eé&
RO

Please find attached the decision pa@%@%@the following documents:
O~

<on Choatd 2
Decision Checklist re a % D23-3690258

Draft Notice of Decisi ires signature D23-3690171

Third Party Review Ri gﬁ&/requires signature D23-3691836

Disclosure Log Recommenrdation Form requires signature D23-3690206
Draft Email MO & Execu%&e Notification of Decision (for review) D23-3690142
Document for release (for review) D23-3689612

ouhkwnpeE

Please let me know if you have any comments/changes to make to any of these documents.

Please also note that a completed search and retrieval checklist will be provided shortly (for review only).
Talking points specifically relating to the FOI process have been included in the draft Executive Notification of
Decision email. In the event that you consider it appropriate to include further talking points regarding any sensitivities
within the documents to be released, please provide those with your response.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

We would appreciate if you could please return the documents to the FOI Section at FOI@health.gov.au by 13
October 2023.

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
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2023 11:20 PM
To: LYE, Michael; CONNOLLY, Thea; $22 q i d
: SATE(d) ; Minister Butler Medla
Cc: s22 .822 .522 - HERALD, Russell; $22
;522 .52 , ; FOI; JOHNSTON, Chris; 522
; MOORE, Miriam; S47E( ;522 ; WOOD, Emma
Subject: Notification of Decision — FOI 4699 (Alina Tooley) (Home Support Operations) —

Contract and Emails for Meals on Wheels supplier Miles Morgan Australia
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: FOI 4699 - Decision on Access.pdf; FOI 4699 - Documents for Release.pdf

Good evening

In accordance with Corporate Business Rule 10 — FOI Requests, this email is being sent on behalf of the Decision
Maker to notify you of their decision in relation to a Freedom of Information (FOI) request FOI 4699.

S4TF ’\')Q/ ?{2‘
Applicant: D ©
pplicant: o>l O
Applicant Organisation: Meals on Wheels Victoria ,Q/V Q~ QY/
Scope of request: | seek all documents in ot limited to contracts, email
correspondence an ments regarding contract notice
CN3839409-A1 B d% n Project for Meal on Wheels Australia —

Supplier
PP @?‘ ?‘

Supplier all IQ\ﬁorgan Australia PTY LTD from January 2021 through

until cufr nﬂg

Date request received: 15@\&1{( 2\0}3&

Date of decision: &0'95\55952\523

Decision OC) Q,Q o&
Number of documents reIevagY?(Q 1@‘0
FOI request: 2
Documents to be released ta\‘l‘f\\i’\‘ 9
Applicant: %)
Exemptions applied: s 47C — deliberative processes
s 47F - personal information
s 47G — business information
s 22 —irrelevant information
Decision Maker Thea Connolly
First Assistant Secretary
Home & Residential Division
522
Consultation undertaken: Miles Morgan Australia
Attachments: A copy of the decision and documents being released to the Applicant is
attached.
Action and next steps No action is required in relation to this notification.

Talking Points:
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e On 16 August 2023, the department received an FOI request seeking access to contracts and email
correspondence regarding contract notice CN3839409-A1 Business Transition Project for Meal on Wheels
Australia supplier Miles Morgan Australia.

e The department, having followed the processes prescribed in the FOI Act, identified 10 documents falling within
scope of the Applicant’s request.

e Certain material contained in the documents is considered exempt under:

e section 47C of the FOI Act as it contains information that is deliberative matter that has taken place in the
course of a deliberative process involved in the functions of an agency. Disclosure would be contrary to the
public interest to release that information at this time;

e section 47F of the FOI Act as it contains the personal information of third parties. The disclosure of the
personal information contained within the documents would, in the circumstances, constitute an
unreasonable disclosure of personal information and it would be contrary to the public interest to release
that information at this time; and

e section 47G of the FOI Act as it contains business information of a third party that if disclosed would, or
could reasonably be expected to, unreasonably affect that third party adversely in respect of its lawful
business, commercial or financial affairs.

e Documents will be released once the third party’s review rights have been exhausted. Once released to the
applicant, the documents will be published on the Department of Health and Aged Care’s FOI Disclosure Log
here: https://www.health.gov.au/resources/foi-disclosure-log.

e The department takes its FOI responsibilities seriously and is committed t@anspare&gy and accountability in
accordance with the FOI Act. & <&

Oéo <8

Kind regards, v Q
522 6<</Q '\o)(b C’)<</
Case Officer — Freedom of Information Section (OV“ Q&%Qv
Legal Advice and Legislation RS

g g Qg, % v

Legal and Assurance Division | Corporate Operations e
Australian Government, Department of Health and A@d e\z\

T: 02 6289 1666 | E: FOI@health.qov.au v O
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Austra|ia§3‘ <O

S

The Department of Health and Aged Car. n@%&s the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, s n ity. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present O Q Q?“
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s22
e, ,————————————

From: CONNOLLY, Thea

Sent: Friday, 13 October 2023 5:33 PM

To: FOI

Cc: 522 HERALD, Russell; 522 .522 ;522
S47TF

Subject: FW: [FOR SIGNATURE- by COB 13/10] FOI 4699 > 4% - Documents
regarding Miles Morgans Contract CN3839409-A1 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FOI 4699 - Decision on Access.DOCX; FOI 4699 - Bundle of Documents.PDF; FOI
4699 - Third Party Review Rights Letter.DOCX; FOI 4699 Search & Retrieval
checklist.PDF; Notification of Decision - FOI 4699.docx; FOI 4699 Decision Makers
Disclosure Log Recommendation.pdf; FOI 4699 - Decision Makers checklist.pdf

Thanks 522 Note annotations below, only edits relate to adding dates for decision being today. Thea
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